AGENDA
SELECT BOARD
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2023
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: hitps://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18%

6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES
Approval of the Following Minutes: Monday, February 13, 2023 Regular Session

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

>
»

>

VVYVY

Public Comment

6:35 p.m. Public Hearing (Continued from February 13, 2023): New KENO License Application of

Shree Kamakya Devi, Inc dba Mashpee Mini Mart, Subodh Basnet

6:40 p.m. Underground Cable and Conduit Hearing: NStar Electric Company d/b/a Eversource Energy
(WO #11694812) 29 Echo Road

Discussion and Approval of Eversource Easement: (WO #2396598101) Red Brook Road

6:45 p.m. Public Hearing Transfer of Liquor License: Quashnet D&W LLC dba Valley Grille for a Transfer of
Alcoholic Beverages License #004-RS-0670, 309 Old Barnstable Road, Mashpee, MA 02649: Dawn Tormey
Update from the Cape Cod Commission: Executive Director Kristy Senatori

Update on the Wastewater Project: Ray Jack

Discussion and Approval of the Following Resignations and Appointments:

Resignation: Mashpee Inclusion and Diversity Committee (Term Expires June 30, 2023): Rachae! Hicks
Reappointment: Community Preservation Committee (Term Expires June 30, 2023): Dawn Thayer
Discussion and Approval of the Following Temporary Sign Permits:

Mashpee Boosters Club Psychic Fair: March 4, 2023 — March 12,2023

Master Gardeners Plant Sale: May 16, 2023 — May 20, 2023

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
Discussion and Possible Approval of Draft #1 of the May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles

ADDITIONAL TOPICS

(This space is reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

LIAISON REPORTS

WATER QUALITY UPDATES HASHPEE TOMN CLERK
FEB 23°23 rud: 00

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT* February 13, 2023 Select Board Minutes

AGENDA
SELECT BOARD
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2023
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: hitps://www.mashpeema. gov/channel-18*

6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES

Approval of the Following Minutes:

Monday, January 9, 2023 Regular Session (Amended);
Monday, January 23, 2023 Regular Session

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
»  Public Comment
»  6:35 Public Hearing: New Livery, Vehicle for Hire Service Application, Amy Perry Erickson
»  6:40 Public Hearing: New KENO License Application, Shree Kamakya Devi, Inc dba Mashpee Mini Mart,
Subodh Basnet
Discussion and Possible Approval of Special Event Application:
Mashpee Half-Marathon, September 23, 2023: Jeffrey Smith
Discussion and Approval of Hazard Mitigation Planning Committee
Introduction and Discussion with the Town Health Agent: Health Agent Zachary Seabury
Discussion and Approval of Appointment of Shellfish Constable Christopher Avis
Discussion and Approval of the Following Appointment:
Economic Development Industrial Corporation Commercial Rep., (Term Expires June 30, 2023): Rick Cayer

v

VVVY

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE
OLD BUSINESS

> Discussion, Approval and Ratification of Save Popponesett Bay, Inc and Town of Mashpee Easement
NEW BUSINESS

> Discussion of Future Election Locations: Town Clerk Deborah Kaye

» Discussion of Charter Review Process and Charter Review Committee

» Update on Fiscal Year 2024 Capital Improvement Program Plan: Town Manager Rodney Collins

> Discussion of Joint Meetings with Regard to Water Quality

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

LIAISON REPORTS
WATER QUALITY UPDATES

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

EXECUTIVE SESSION
ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT* February 13, 2023 Select Board Minutes

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
February 13, 2023

Present: Selectman David W. Weeden, Selectman John J. Cotton, Selectman Thomas F. O’Hara,
Selectman Carol A. Sherman, Selectman Michaela Wyman-Colombo
Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor

Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Weeden at 6:30 p.m.
Mashpee Town Hall, Waquoit Meeting Room

MINUTES

Monday. January 9. 2023 Regular Session (Amended):

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to approve the Regular Session minutes of Mondays; January 9,
2023 as amended.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

Monday. January 23. 2023 Regular Session Joint Meeting with AHT:

Motion made by Selectman Wyman-Colombo to approve the Joint Meeting with the Affordable
Housing Trust minutes and Regular Session minutes of Monday; January 23, 2023 as presented.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Comment:

Ken Dembrowski a resident of Great Field Landing related concern regarding comments made at the last
Select Board meeting conveying the Town is in a crisis and would require an override in 2025 once the
wastewater treatment center is connected. Mr. Dembroski indicated the Town needs spending control. A
recent newspaper article stated the Town is in favor of expending $200,000 on a disc golf course. Mr.
Dembrowski stated he is not opposed, however fiscal irresponsibility is something the Town does not need.
In his opinion this is a non-essential luxury item. Mr. Dembrowski indicated he is concerned with the
message that is sent to the taxpayers when funds could be used for wastewater treatment.

For clarification purposes it was disclosed the disc golf project has met the criteria for Community
Preservation Act funding. This source of funding cannot be used for wastewater initiatives.



*DRAFT* February 13, 2023 Select Board Minutes 3

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
February 13, 2023

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Comment: (continued)

Town Manager Rodney C. Collins responded to the comments made by Mr. Dembroski for clarity. It was
disclosed that overall, the Town of Mashpee is in very good financial shape. The Town has identified its
focus on the priority of wastewater, and is making preparations for clean water. At the last meeting it was
stated there is concern with the availability of funds operationally in fiscal year 2025 given the fact the
budget is historically rising as a direct result of various cost increases. The Town is not able to make the
transfer of one revenue source to another. Community Preservation Act funds cannot be used for
wastewater or for operational purposes. Disc golf is therefore not a bigger priority than wastewater.

In closing, Lynne Barbee of Surf Drive made a public service announcement on the Local Comprehensive
Plan (LCP) workshops. An issue came to light regarding the shortage of drivers who are much needed to
transport seniors and others to various appointments. Further information can be found by calling the
Senior Center/Council on Aging. The commitment to transport those in need is flexible.

Public Hearing: New Livery. Vehicle for Hire Service Application. Amv Perrv Erickson:

The Mashpee Select Board acting as the Local Licensing Authority for the Town of Mashpee opened the
Public Hearing on the application of Amy Perry Erickson for the operation of (1) vehicle for Livery/Vehicle
for Hire Service. The Hearing notice was read aloud into the record for informational purposes.

Ms. Erickson was in attendance to further review this request with the Select Board. Ms. Erickson indicated
the main focus of this operation is to transport persons to the Logan and T.F. Green Airports.

It was disclosed no personal shall engage in the business of transporting persons for hire in a vehicle,
whether a taxi cab or livery, without having obtained a permit from the Select Board to include the
designation of the number of vehicles to be used under such permit. The applicant is also required to submit
a copy of the vehicle registration and a certificate of liability insurance to the Town of Mashpee.

The vehicle to be used by the applicant is also required to be inspected by the local Police Department. It
was agreed the applicant would contact the Town Manager’s Office to review the process to ensure all
procedures are in place.

Being no public comment, the Select Board motioned as follows;

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to close the Public Hearing.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* February 13, 2023 Select Board Minutes 4

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
February 13, 2023

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Hearing: New Livery. Vehicle for Hire Service Application. Amy Perry Erickson: (continued)

Motion made by Selectman Cotton Acting as the Local Licensing Authority of the Town of
Mashpee approve the application of Amy Perry Erickson for the operation of (1) vehicle for
Livery/Vehicle for Hire Service conditional on the endorsement of the Mashpee Police Department.
Motion seconded by Selectman Wyman-Colombo.
YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call vote:

Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

Public Hearing: New KENO License Application. Shree Kamakya Devi. Inc dba Mashpee Mini Mart.
Subodh Basnet;

The Select Board opened the Public Hearing on the application of Shree Kamakya Devi, Inc. d/b/a Mashpee
Mini Mart, 401 Nathan Ellis Highway for a new KENO License.

There was no representation present to discuss the KENO License application.

Correspondence received from the Massachusetts State Lottery Commission dated J anuary 30, 2023
indicated that an application for a KENO license has been received from Mashpee Mini Mart, 401 Nathan
Ellis Highway, Mashpee.

Without representation it was agreed this matter would be deferred to the next meeting. At this meeting, the
Select Board will further discuss compliance as it pertains to existing bylaws related to signage that must be
adhered to.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to continue the Public Hearing on the New KENO License
Application pf Shree Kamakya Devi, Inc. d/b/a Mashpee Mini Mart to Monday; February 27, 2023 at
a time to be determined.
Motion seconded by Selectman Wyman-Colombo.
VYOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call vote:

Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* February 13, 2023 Select Board Minutes 5

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes

February 13, 2023

Discussion and Possible Approval of Special Event Application: Mashpee Half-Marathon. September 23.
2023: Jeffrey Smith:

The Select Board was in receipt of a Special Event Application from Outsider Endurance a multi-sport
company to hold the 5% Annual Mashpee Half-Marathon on Sunday, September 23, 2023 from 7:00 a.m. to
10:30 a.m. beginning and ending on Great Oak Road, Mashpee.

It is estimated that 500 persons would attend the race with a majority of participants finishing by 9:00 a.m.
Parking for the event is proposed at South Cape State Park, utilizing the paved side of McGregor’s Road,
the Bay Lot and Town Landing Road. The route of the 12.97 distance was presented to the Select Board for
review.

Approvals from applicable regulatory departments include the following; Board of Health no comment,
Building requirement to provide accessible parking and portable toilets and Police, requiring (15) detail
officers for the event. Incomplete application requirements include the following; comment and a review of
approval by the DPW and Fire Departments. The applicant is also required to provide a Certificate of
Insurance Liability, naming the Town of Mashpee as an additional insured.

Discussion followed with respect to the need to fulfill the requirements in writing to be attached to the
Special Event Application. The applicant was requested to coordinate the necessary requirements with the
Office of the Town Manager. The matter was placed on HOLD at this time.

Discussion and Approval of Hazard Mitigation Planning Committee:

Acting on the recommendation of Jamie Caplan Consulting, LLC the Select Board took action to appoint
representation to the Hazard Mitigation Planning Committee amending the representation of the Town
Manager to include; or his designee.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to appoint the following to the Hazard Mitigation Planning
Committee as recommended and amended;

Rodney Collins Town Manager or his designee

Wayne Taylor Assistant Town Manager

Chief Jack Phelan  Fire Department/Emergency Management

Chief Scott Carline Police Department

Evan Lehrer Town Planner
Catherine Laurent Public Works Director
Ashley Fisher Natural Resources Director

Andrew McManus Conservation Agent
Zachary Seabury  Health Agent
And, the following representatives to be determined;
Tribe representative
Planning/Community Development member
Resident (recommend 2-3 members at large)
Motion seconded by Selectman Wyman-Colombo.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* February 13, 2023 Select Board Minutes 6

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
February 13, 2023

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Introduction and Discussion with the Town Health Avent: Health Acent Zachary Seabury:

The Select Board met with the newly appointed Health Agent Zachary Seabury as an introductory meeting
to further review regulations governing septic systems and cesspools including counts, enforcement
authority and strategies.

The Select Board in previous round table discussions regarding wastewater management identified with the
assistance of the Board of Health properties within close proximity to Santuit Pond as priority areas of focus
due to the severe degradation of the pond. Compliance Orders were issued. Of the 121 properties close to
this shoreline many have satisfied pumping requirements and others have automatically failed as the homes
are using cesspools. At the workshop meeting, research was ordered to be conducted on all waterbodies
within 300’ of the shoreline.

Board of Health Agent indicated his department has been moving forward with new scanning equipment to
tally the results of the impacted homes within the Mashpee shorelines and regarding the use of cesspools.
However, there has been a glitch and it is necessary to make corrections before actual numbers are presented
to the Select Board.

In concern to the lapse in time to conduct this review the Select Board directed the Board of Health Agent to
prioritize the identification all cesspools in the Town of Mashpee.

To expedite the process, it was highly recommended the cesspools when detected be recorded and with
notice to immediately advise the homeowner of this violation.

Discussion followed with regards to Title V and the requirement of septic haulers to provide within 14 days
of pumping, the address where the pumping occurred and how much was removed. To maintain
compliance, the Select Board requested a quarterly update to cross reference Board of Health data.

Additional information is requested on the number of Title V systems in the Town of Mashpee including
dates of installations/upgrades as well as home construction dates for collation.

The Select Board in moving forward with corrective measures is receptive to providing ways to assist the
homeowner with betterments, low interest loans and other funding opportunities.

Cesspools are a noted public safety hazard, and are not allowed in the Town of Mashpee. The Board of
Health Agent was directed to draft a letter to be submitted to property owners in violation for the Select
Board’s review and approval.



*DRAFT* February 13, 2023 Select Board Minutes 7

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
February 13, 2023

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Introduction and Discussion with the Town Health Agent: Health Agent Zachary Seabury: (continued)

With regards to the ban of cesspools, Mr. Seabury indicated the DEP is required to approve any regulations
to be imposed. This includes the banning of cesspools and upgrades to Innovative Alternative (I/A)
systems. Cesspools can be banned, but regulations need to be created and approved. Additional support in
the Office of the Board of Health would advance the identification of cesspools and the older Title V
systems.

The Select Board indicated the most critical areas highly prioritized include the proposed Phase III sewering
areas. The sooner the reaction, the more effective the result. The overall focus shall include all watershed
corridors. This includes the river corridor to the 300° buffer mark.

Comments for the Board of Health Agent to incorporate into the proposed regulations include but are not
limited to;

A ban on cesspools. If a cesspool is present in Phase I or II of the Watershed Plan, mandatory pumping
shall be required;

All cesspools proposed outside of Phase I and II including Title V systems must be approved by the Board
of Health;

All Title V systems, as of a particular date will not be approved without a new I/A system; and to make note
of the Barnstable County Septic Loan Program offering low interest rates to 0% financing. The applications
are officially available on March 1, 2023.

In closing, Susan Dangel of Cotuit Road indicated that freshwater is impacted solely by phosphorus. The
Innovative Alternative (I/A) systems do not remove phosphorus. There are composting systems and other

alternative septic removal systems that could be combined with Title V systems to remediate this concern.

Discussion and Approval of Appointment of Shellfish Constable Christopher Avis:

To conform to Massachusetts General Law Ch.130 §98, the Select Board is required to appoint Christopher
Avis as Shellfish Constable for a period of three years. Mr. Avis was appointed by the Town Manager on
December 21, 2022, and has completed all necessary course requirement under this general law.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to endorse and appoint Christopher Avis as Shellfish Constable
for a 3-year term as per M.G.L. Ch. 130 §98.
Motion seconded by Selectman Wyman-Colombo.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* February 13, 2023 Select Board Minutes 8

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
February 13, 2023

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Approval of the Following Appointment:
Economic Development Industrial Corporation Commercial Rep.. (Term Expires June 30. 2023): Rick

Cayer:

Correspondence was received from the Economic Development Industrial Corporation dated February 9,
2023 recommending the appointment of Rick Cayer as a Commercial Representative with a term to expire;
June 30, 2023. Mr. Cayer s a real estate investor with financial services experience.

In reviewing the composition of the EDIC it was recommended the Select Board consider adding more
diversity to this board such as representation from the small business community, technology and/or
accounting to bring a different perspective to economic development. In considering this recommendation
it was noted that it is often difficult to fulfill quorum requirements in various boards and committees.
Although advertisement is made regularly seeking candidates for appointment, there are a lot of vacancies.
In this instance Mr. Cayer is well qualified for the position. The EDIC is represented in categories that
include a member of the Select Board, a person in banking, real estate, commercial, as well as At Large
membership.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to appoint Rick Cayer to the EDIC as the Commercial
Representative.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.
VOTE: Motion carries. 4-1.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, no  Opposed, (1)

OLD BUSINESS

Discussion. Approval and Ratification of Save Popponesett Bav. Inc and Town of Mashpee Easement:

Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor recommended the Select Board move forward to approve and
ratify the Agreement with Save Popponesset Bay, Inc. a non-profit corporation with ownership of
beachfront property in Mashpee and the Town of Mashpee through its Select Board, an Easement located at
the Popponesset Spit. This allows the Town of Mashpee on foot, the right of passage by members of the
public over a portion of the property as described in Certificate of Title #182784.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to approve and ratify the agreement between Save Popponesset
Bay, Inc. and the Town of Mashpee an Easement Agreement as presented.
Motion seconded by Selectman Wyman-Colombo.
YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* February 13, 2023 Select Board Minutes 9

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
February 13, 2023

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion of Future Election Locations: Town Clerk Deborah Kave:

Deborah Kaye, Town Clerk met with the Select Board to discuss and recommend approval of the relocation
of precincts to the following locations;

Precincts 1 and 2: Council on Aging, 26 Frank E. Hicks Drive
Precincts 3 and 4: Town Hall, (Waquoit & Ockway Meeting Rooms, 16 Great Neck Road North
Precinct 5: Mashpee Public Library, (Event Room), 64 Steeple Street

Mrs. Kaye indicated the elections have been held at the Quashnet School (formerly the Mashpee Middle
School) for the past 32 years. It is apparent there are safety concerns regarding the use of the schools, and
there are concerns regarding the elderly traversing to and from this location.

All proposed locations are handicap accessible without impediments and have sufficient parking.

Early Voting By-Mail will continue and with the Select Board’s approval voters would have the opportunity
to Early Vote In-Person at the Mashpee Town Hall for all precincts. For the May 6, 2023 election, the Early
Vote In-Person would begin on April 19, 2023 through April 26, 2023, ending two days prior to Election
Day. Ample notification and signage are planned.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to accept the recommendation of the Town Clerk to move the
Town of Mashpee precincts as identified.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve the Early Vote In-Person as presented.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* February 13, 2023 Select Board Minutes 10

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
February 13, 2023

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion of Charter Review Process and Charter Review Committee:

In accordance with the Town Charter, periodic review of the Charter and its By-Laws shall occur at least
once every (10) years, and thereafter in each year ending in a (3). A special committee to consist of (9)
members shall be established for the purpose of reviewing the Charter and to make a report to Town
Meeting.

In an effort to begin due diligence, the Select Board initiated the process. The makeup of the special
committee includes; 2 members from the Select Board, 2 members from the Finance Committee, 2 members
from the School Committee, 1 designee from the Planning Board and 2 persons to be appointed by the
Town Moderator.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to recommend the Town move forward with the Charter Review
process and form a Charter Review Committee nominating Selectman Carol A. Sherman as a Select
Board representative.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VYOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:

Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to nominate Selectman David R. Weeden to serve on the
Charter Review Committee as a Select Board representative.
Motion seconded by Selectman Wyman-Colombo.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

Update on Fiscal Year 2024 Capital Improvement Program Plan: Town Manager Rodney Collins:

The Capital Improvement Program (CIP) has begun its initial review process. The update on deliberations
will be discussed with the Select Board at their next meeting to ensure accuracy in the financial projections
for capital improvements prioritized in Fiscal Year 2024.

Discussion of Joint Meetings with Regard to Water Qualitv:

As future roundtable meetings were reviewed it was agreed the Board of Health and the Board of Health
Agent would attend the next workshop planned to cycle in between the Select Board’s regular meeting
schedule.

It is anticipated that strategies both long and short term would be developed in a smaller session prior to a
larger scale meeting.



*DRAFT* February 13, 2023 Select Board Minutes 11

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
February 13, 2023

WATER QUALITY UPDATES

In considering the next round table discussion on wastewater it was agreed the Select Board would invite
the former Board of Health Chair Brian Baumgaertel, Senior Environmental Specialist and Director of the
MA Alternative Septic System Test Center on JBCC to the next meeting.

It is hopeful Mr. Baumgaertel would be able to attend this meeting to discuss the latest technologies that
would include reductions in phosphorus as well as nitrogen. The Board of Health and the Board of Health
Agent would also be invited to attend discussions, a date to be determined.

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

Town Auction: Receipts from the recent Town Auction of surplus items amounted to approximately
$100,000.

Town Meeting Warrant Articles: The deadline for the submission of articles for the May Special and
Annual Town Meeting warrants is February 13, 2023. The warrant is comprised of articles submitted by
Town Departments as well as Petition Articles.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to adjourn at 8:27 p.m.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen M. Soares
Secretary to the Select Board



-
*C_on-t-i nued

TOWN OF MASHPEE
SELECT BOARD
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

In accordance with M.G.L., c. 10, §27 A, the Mashpee Select Board, will conduct a public hearing
on the application of Shree Kamakya Devi, Inc. dba Mashpee Mini Mart, 401 Nathan Ellis
Highway, for a KENO license.

Said hearing will be held on Monday, February 13, 2023 at 6:40 p.m. in the Waquoit Meeting
Room, Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649.

You may submit comments and questions via email to bos@mashpeema.gov prior to the
meeting date and time.

Per order of
The Mashpee Board of Selectmen

David W. Weeden, Chair
John J. Cotton, Vice-Chair
Thomas F. O’Hara, Clerk
Carol A. Sherman

Michaela Wyman-Colombo




OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 23, 2023

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Select Board

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary ﬁ/

Re: Public Hearing (Continued from February 13, 2023): KENO License Application

Description

In accordance with M.G.L,, c. 10, §27 A, the Mashpee Select Board, will conduct a public hearing on the
application of Shree Kamakya Devi, Inc. dba Mashpee Mini Mart, 401 Nathan Ellis Highway, for a KENO

license.

If the city/town objects to the issuance of the KENO license, it must claim its right to a hearing before
the Massachusetts State Lottery Commission within twenty-one days of receipt of the notice from the
State. In accordance with section 27 A (b) the objection of a city/town must be “as a result of an official
action” taken by said city or town regarding the KENO application. To be fair and apply the same criteria
to all cities, towns, and applicants, the MSLC defines an “official action” to be one in which the applicant
appeared, or was given the opportunity to appear, before the licensing authority to discuss the issue at
the local level in an open hearing or meeting prior to the hearing at the MSLC.

Thank you.

i, e



THEIO'ITERﬁ) Massachusetts State Lottery Commission

DEBORAH B. GOLDBERG MARK WILLIAM BRACKEN
Treasurer and Receiver General Interim Executive Director

January 30, 2023

Mashpee Board of Selectmen
16 Great Neck Road
Mashpee, MA 2649

Dear Sir/Madam:

In accordance with Massachusetts General Laws, chapter 10, section 27A, (as amended on
5/20/96), you are hereby notified that an application for a KENO license has been received by the
Massachusetts State Lottery Commission, (MSLC) from:

Mashpee Mini Mart
401 Nathan Ellis Hwy.
Mashpee

If the city/town objects to the issuance of the KENO license, it must claim its right to a Hearing
before the MSLC within twenty-one (21) days of receipt of this notice.

In accordance with section 27A (b), the objection of the city/town must be “as a result of an
official action” taken by said city or town regarding the KENO applicant. To be fair and apply the
same criteria to all cities, towns, and applicants, the MSLC defines an “official action” to be one
in which the applicant appeared, or was given the opportunity to appear, before the licensing
authority to discuss the issue at the local level in an open hearing or meeting prior to the Hearin g
at the MSLC.

If you object to these agent(s) receiving a monitor, you must do so, in writing, within twenty-one
(21) days of receipt of this letter. If applicable, please address your written objection to the
Massachusetts State Lottery Commission, Legal Department, 150 Mount Vernon Street,
Dorchester, MA 02125 and send via email to cporche@masslottery.com or by mail. Should you
have any questions regarding this program or any other issues relative to the Lottery, please call
the Lottery’s General Counsel, Greg Polin, at 781-917-6057 or via email at
gpolin@masslottery.com. We look forward to working with you as the Lottery continues its
efforts to support the 351 cities and towns of the Commonwealth.

Very truly yours,

MSLC Licensing Department
cc: Legal Department, Massachusetts State Lottery Commission (MSLC)
Mashpee Mini Mart - 741359

TMCook@MashpeeMA. . gov;WTaylor@mashpeema.gov

e Supporting the 351 Cities and Towns of Massachusetts
150 Mount Vermon Strect » Dorchesier » Massachusetts « 02125 o Zl: 781-849-5555 o Fax: 781-840-5547 » 7Y 781-849-567% « www.masstottery.com



TOwN oF MASHPEE OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401

bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM
Date: February 23, 2023

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Select Board

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary %/

Re: Eversource Petition WO #11694812, Echo Road

Description

The Town of Mashpee Select Board will conduct a pole hearing at on Petition #11694812 dated February
10, 2023, from NSTAR Electric dba Eversource Energy proposing to install approximately 60’ (feet) of
conduit under the public road on Echo Road. The proposed location is necessary to provide electric
service to #29 Echo Road.

Said hearing will take place at 6:40 pm on Monday, February 27, 2023 in the Waquoit Meeting Room at
Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649.

Thank you.



EVE RSEU RCE 50 Duchaine Boulevard

ENERGY New Bedford, MA 02745

February 14, 2023
RE: 11694812

Select Board

Town of Mashpee

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, MA 02649

Dear Select Board Members,

Enclosed is a petition to install approximately 60° (feet) of conduit under the public road on Echo Road, Mashpee.

This proposed location is necessary to provide electric service to #29 Echo Road.
This petition will require a notice to abutters and a hearing,

Will you please present this petition before the Board for customary action and approval?

If you have any questions, please email Jessica.elder@eversource.com .

Warm Regards,
Jessica Elder

Jessica Elder

Right of Way Agent

NSTAR Electric

d/b/a EVERSOURCE ENERGY



PETITION FOR

UNDERGROUND CABLE AND CONDUIT LOCATIONS
WO0#11694812
February 13,2023

Barnstable County, Massachusetts
To the Select Board of Mashpee, Massachusetts.

NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY d/b/a EVERSOURCE ENERGY

request permission to locate underground cables, conduits, and manholes, including the
necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, in, under, along and across the following public
way or ways:

Echo Road, Mashpee
To install approximately 60’ (feet) of conduit and cable under town road starting at

existing manhole MH10106/030.

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a
location for and permission to install and maintain underground cables, conduits, and
manholes, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary,
said underground cables, conduits, and manholes to be installed in accordance with the plan
files herewith marked Plan No. 11694812 dated February 10, 2023.

NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY
d/b/a EVERSOURCE ENERGY

By ’ﬂeddc'm Elder

Right of Way Agent
Jessica S. Elder




FORM OF ORDER FOR
UNDERGROUND CABLE AND CONDUIT LOCATIONS
WO#11694812

SELECT BOARD FOR THE TOWN OF MASHPEE, MASSACHUSETTS.

Notice having been given and a public hearing held, as provided by law,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: that the NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY d/b/a EVERSOURCE
ENERGY be and it is hereby granted a location for and permission to install and maintain
underground cables, conduits and manholes, together with such sustaining and protecting
fixtures as said Company may deem necessary, in, under, along and across the public way or
ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said Company dated the 13t day of
February 2023.

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:

Cables, conduits, and manholes shall be installed substantially at the point indicated
upon the plan marked Plan No.11694812 Dated February 10, 2023 filed with said petition. The
following are the public ways or parts of ways under, along and across which the cables
above referred to may be installed under this order.

Echo Road, Mashpee
To install approximately 60’ (feet) of conduit and cable under town road starting at
existing manhole MH10106/030.

This work is necessary to provide new electric service to #29 Echo Road.
I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the Select Board

of the Town of Mashpee, Massachusetts held on the day of
2023.

Clerk of Select Board

, Massachusetts 2023.

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the Town of Mashpee
Book Page

Attest:

Town Clerk



We hereby certify that on 2023, at o'clock,
M. at a public hearing was held on the

petition of the

NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY d/b/a EVERSOURCE ENERGY

for permission to install and maintain the underground cables, conduits, manholes and
fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, and that we mailed at least seven days
before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said hearing to each of the
owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding asse ssment fortaxation) along the
ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to install underground cables,
conduits, manholes and fixtures under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly
adopted.

Select Board for the Town of
Mashpee, Massachusetts

CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a location order and certificate of
hearing with notice adopted by the Select Board of the Town of Mashpee, Massachusetts, on
the day of 2023, and recorded with the records
of location orders of said Town, Book , Page .

This certified copy is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and
any additions thereto or amendments thereof.

Attest:

Towm Clork.



1o} 133HS #d

€202 ‘0l AvnAld eeq

0z=, a[e0g LnvaHL 1 :penciddy

I rsenjonag pasodold

NOLLYJOT LINANGO (3S0d0¥d Buimoyg ar :Aq papold
J3dHSYN I :AqQ yoteasay
av0d QHJ3 Jo uelg V/N :Aq paeming

GZ120 'SSYN "MALSIHOMOO AV SLIISNHIVSSYN Sl

CI8vE3L1 # JapJO o

ADUNSSUINT sz ST

C18y6alL # Ueld

€ETL-pYE-888-1 IJIVS-OI0 TIVO "INOANY Ad ONIDDIA IHO438
SFINYAWOD ALINILN OL 3JLLON FONVAQY SHNOH 22 SFHINDIY

MVT 'SSVYIN

QLN 34V SSOdNAd QIONIINE SI NVHE ¥3HIO HO4 NOHVANOIN

KL 35N MO NOUVAUOINI 3HL ANGON 01 SIIRILLY GIZHCHINNG 03N 30 GISEIAKT WIT
"NOIYREOINS JHL 10 AMENOOY 3HL 404 G3MNSSY S ALTIEVI ON "30LON INGHIM 3ONGD 0L
1030ENS 1 OWY ATIANDD 1SOR FHL 29 10N AWH AJAUNS ¥ INISIIATN 10N AVR NOLVANOAM 3HL

1934 NI 3T¥0S

AUMANI MO SSOT HONS ANY HOMA SSTINNVH SHUINT $YISN 3HL 0104 ONY AJNASOND ‘3SviaY
OL NOLYASOIN 3HL 40 I0NVISTI00% 4104 A8 235V NOA ‘M1 A8 OR0TIV NG WORINVA 3HL 1

OL "Ll NOGD JONWTIS M YO NOLYWKOINI SIHL 20 350 A8 Livd NF 40 T10HM NI G3S7W5 Adne)
YO SSOT ANV ¥O4 TVVN 38 TVHS {SHUINT WVISN, 3HL KT3AM03TION) SINISY 3D STACTAND O.T
*SUITICHIAVHS SHOLOTN 'SHIOHH0 'SALWIIN “SINRNG L HON AMYARO3 S¥O MYISH ANVAAOD
JHLOTTI MEISN WAL NOLUVWSOANI JH1 OL 10359 HitM NS 1 'O3I1aI M0 SS340X3 0N
ANY 30 AINVIVI ON (VHL 3349% NIOA 'V SIHL NI Q3NIVINOD NOLVANOIN 3HL 40 35N ¥NOA A8

0z 0

L

T "OId ¢ NOILD3S
313YONOD NI 93 3dAL
S3dId JAd b - T TIV.LSNI

\

ajoyuey pasodoid
deyyniy Bupsixg
19sIy Yyiim sjod

9l0d Bunsixg @

9|04 pesodold @
Jinpuo) Bupsixg ——
HNPUOYD PasSOdOl =
8|0H pueH bBuysixg @
9|oH pueH pssodoid &

AN3O3IT

= [

e Fe e[ stonaz 1o F3LSNUL ¥ INVd ‘II90N
PR AR e AR A i /N
e 2 aE A N Qd OHO3 ol
62 ”mu 5T sz | ke | A2z [ 24T 9 / OIWNION
I3 8 tey | £ze | o | Fez [ [} /
I8 w2 £2€ 8L | fgT #91 i = \
AT AT .z__s..q_n J3LSNYL 3INVIQ .séwo
2 | e | Eu | ke | for | e € 22N o h_ Z
et | ovauns waans | ) LIS NVA 0L . Q¥ OHO3 9l
= A 2 S DEFROEa, 092707
a |( ) 1] Y k] v 0\
= u—mﬂnm_u._m_z”:. i3 — ON
= \ AVM 40 LHOM “XOMddY—
SSYM9 w | SIVIALION /M
" ININIAV 40 3903
©
[t
avod OHOd i

INIW3AVd 40 3903

dl It 4 394039 NI¥a0

9
4/N %
ay OHO3 LI %
0~ Ly~ 02 g2

\

SSYHO

AVM 40 1HOIM “XOdddv

OT1 OO0 INIWIAOVNYN W FdIdL

dNXOld 40
'"1d "XOdddv

Py 0yo3 jo Aop angnd ui Auedoud epaud

dpIsul .7 0} 0£0/90L0OLHN Woij 83210U00 Ul JINpuod J=C J0 F,09 [Ibisul 0}

AJY3N3 FOUNOSYIAT 4o uonnad Aupdwiodon o} upjd

4/N
ay OHO3 62
6761

NSNITASYEFOVIIDIZ0M-SBWW-QTHYHSEN




01958 aydd; S 2867
Lot d AANOSIIAY 90101 xjdd-7] 8691 [SOMpiOYIBGT

£20T/61/T0 TOIULTUY [BILTIF[H APIUTdY] [ )

I[EIS 0] J0U ST G2JINS

4
sdej-finw /m - 4
dloyuew = TLwasts \
020/90101 _— )\ f :
, 3q ¢ sduwyx wd e / \
\ . |euonippe oy = / / \ -
v h 1d ON TvZ#-e | : R \ ,ﬁ
AQU._q_OwV 3 . 7 5 e \ _‘y
1S ulep a - B /_, \
V-Sbivd 2 010/SSL0L OL ; - o BN \
Hd O Tve#e - = ' \ \
-{+.09 I‘ T U \ — e_”
81983 ST TVO/L-€ 39S L '8 _

‘aj240u09 uj sadid -7 maN

(.gx.5x.6)
x0g |Ind Md 9LZLIN
£Z0/9010} MmaN

/ L
-l lH
s,
: ~1+,081 i
BIqEI ANSZ TIVO/L-E 19S |

A_“V ; . - *=+081 ="TA "ped 1wyx 23915009 ydg mau Surpnjouy
‘91240U02 U} sadid -7 MoN “ oA §© | Tt e s o e e 79 03 A31adoad aearad o -/+ 357 xoq [nd L1vwpad

9TZIIAl MU SUIPN[DUY 2 W) 319.09u0d uf s3dyd _ p-7-

*539(419s dwind 2ay durygop 7 Suipping duryggg
v\ vV L L . . A9u 03 xwyx wrd mau woy sIqed A1epuodas 2 sadid-
\ - TUTEJUTEUI 29 "UMO {E)SUI 0] JoUW0)sn)

. SHIBJUIBWE 79 UMO 0] DINOSIBAY [[BISUT 0] JSUI0)SN)
I|1Il|.l.lll.nln - —_—
N .,,.../,
W, *(510399uU03 ap1Acrd 0} J3wo3snd) Jurx trd MIU J& SUOPIAUUD LILPTOIIS MIT xem)-
Juux wd /, *ST0/ Mau Je augx wd AROZ/0TE ‘AATEL/8°TT ‘UdE ‘VANOST ©-
AB0ZIOZL ‘AYZ'E " 1922 N *~f+0bT = TAL ‘SU0NIIIS T ‘umoys se szg/ awyx md mau
ydg ‘VANOSL N 03 020/90101 HIW u! de-pnu Suyspe woay 3[qes Arewnid 90 ANST “TVO/I-€ JO19S T-
GZ0/90101 maN

/4409 = "1 ‘UONIIS T "€Z(/ Mou JE
- Kyaadoad dd upyyiam -/4+357 01 0Z0/90LOLHIN wo1j Aeam axjqnd wy 2J3.10102 u sadid  p-7-
N

90101 (R[] SPAEMO) ) WIRIA] ‘V-Sb/bd
U0 LS9-€ UM S)n0)nI SIS BUNSIXD ul sasny 3y} (33€[dad ‘pagejdwiod Kpeaaje Jou f1)-

TUTBJUTEUI 29 UMO '[[EISUl 0F 90IN0SIIAT
“SBJAL 'PY OO SuOfE HoO[ yug
B YSHEIS? 03 [9690L# OAL 39S °T 3ION

MATEV/ZTT "SSH-1L-p IMITTD
S[Ie}d( SULIPdUIGUY AJCWLIg

CISPOITIH OM

ABAE SIIUET)SIP L2 T0IT UEIUIGIA] S9J0N

OUYN=SYIAAS



EASEMENT
WO #2396598 10240/010, 020, 030 &040PD
101 Red Brook Road Mashpee

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that:

TOWN OF MASHPEE, a Municipal Corporation duly established under the laws of the Commonwealth
of Massachusetts, whose address is 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649,

Hereinafter referred to as the Grantor, for the nominal consideration of One Dollar (51.00), grants to

NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY, d/b/a Eversource Energy a Massachusetts corporation, having its
principal place of business at 800 Boylston Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02199, its SUCCessors,

assigns and licensees, hereinafter referred to as the Grantee,

With quitclaim covenants, the right and easements (as more particularly described below) for
underground lines for distribution of electricity, and lines for control, relay and communication
purposes over, across, upon and under a certain parcel of land owned by Grantor (the “Premises”)

located at 101 Red Brook Road in Mashpee.

The Premises are more particularly described in the Deed filed in the Barnstable County Registry of
Deeds in Book 830, Page 355 and Book 262, Page 34.

The Premises are shown as Parcel 2 on the Town of Mashpee Assessors Map 104.

The easement rights granted herein are more particularly described as the right, from time to time
within the Premises, to install, construct, reconstruct, salter, extend, operate, inspect, maintain,
repair, replace and remove (a) underground buried cables, wires, conduits, pipes, splice boxes, hand-
holes, wire distributing facilities, fixtures, appurtenances, service and lamp connections, with the
wires and cables therein, and all necessary foundations, anchors, and other supporting appurtenances
deemed necessary by Grantee for the purposes specified above; (b) above ground pedestals, concrete
pads, transformers, switchgear and apparatus cabinets with the necessary wires, cables, terminals,
fixtures and appurtenances deemed necessary by Grantee for purposes specified above (hereinafter
(a) and (b) are collectively referred to as “Equipment”), and (c) together with the right and easement
to enter upon the Premises, including vehicular access for construction and maintenance purposes,
as may be necessary from time to time for all of the foregoing purposes, utilizing existing paved ways
and parking areas on the Premises to the extent practicable.

Mail to: Eversource, 50 Duchaine Blvd., New Bedford MA 02745 Attn: Jessica Elder



All Equipment shall be installed in conformance with Grantee’s “information & Requirements for
Electric Service,” as issued by Grantee from time to time. Any Equipment installed by the Grantor shall
be maintained by the Grantor, and if Grantor fails to repair or maintain such Equipment, Grantee
reserves the right to do so at Grantor’s sole cost and expense.

All Equipment shall be installed in locations mutually agreed upon by Grantor and Grantee, and shall
initially be approximately as shown on a sketch dated June 2020 which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein as Exhibit A. To the extent that no location is determined in advance, the location
of the easement shall be fixed by the actual installation of the Equipment, and, unless specified
otherwise, shall be 15 feet in width, centered on the Equipment as installed.

Grantor may at any time, at its sole cost and expense, prepare and submit to Grantee for review and
approval an “as built” plan of the Equipment in recordable form. Upon approval of such plan, and
concurrently with the recording of such plan, the parties shall execute and record an amendment to
this instrument, fixing the location of the easements granted hereunder to the locations and
dimensions shown on such plan; provided, that Grantee shall have the right of access over the
remainder of the Premises for all purposes contemplated by this agreement.

Grantor will not erect or permit any structures or obstructions which in the reasonable judgement of
the Grantee might interfere with the safe operation and maintenance of the Equipment. Grantee shall
have the right to cut down and keep trimmed all trees, bushes, underbrush and growth as the Grantee
may from time to time deem reasonably necessary for the safe operation and maintenance of the

Equipment.

All work by Grantor or Grantee under this Easement shall be done in a good and workmanlike manner
by competent personnel or contractors, in conformity with all applicable permits, licenses,
ordinances, laws and regulations, and free from any liens for labor or materials. The party performing
the work shall be responsible for obtaining all applicable permits.

Except in the event of emergency, prior to commencing any work at the Premises, Grantee shall
endeavor to provide Grantor with such notice as may be practicable under the circumstances, which
may consist of telephone or other verbal notification.

The Grantee shall restore the surface of the Premises (by grading, paving or reseeding) wherever
damaged by the Grantee by reason of its work as closely as reasonably practicable to the condition of

such surface before such work.

In the conduct of a work, neither party shall unreasonably interfere with the business, operations or
access of the other party, its employees, invitees or contractors, or any other person having an

interest in the Premises.

Grantee shall have the right to connect the Equipment with its facilities located or which may be
placed in private or public ways adjacent to the Premises. Grantee shall have the right to extend the
lines from time to time, and the right to use the Equipment, to serve other customers of Grantee who

may conveniently be served thereby.



Grantee shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Grantor, its successors and assigns, from and
against any claim, cost, loss or liability incurred by Grantor for physical damage or injury resulting
from the negligence or willful misconduct of the Grantee, it employees, agents and contractors in the
conduct of work at or their use/occupancy of the Premises pursuant to this easement. Nothing herein
shall be construed to impose on the Grantee any liability for indirect, consequential, punitive or other

special damages.

Grantor may request that the Grantee relocate any of the Equipment installed by the Grantee to
another location on the Premises acceptable to the Grantee.

Grantor shall have the right to use the Premises and the right to grant to others the right to use the
Premises, for all purposes that do not unreasonably interfere with the rights granted to the Grantee
hereby.

All Equipment installed within the Premises pursuant to this easement shall remain the property of
the Grantee and Grantee shall pay all taxes assessed thereon.

This easement is executed pursuant to, and shall be subject to, the Grantee’s Terms and
Conditions of Service, as Filed with and approved by the Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities

from time to time.

Executed as an instrument under seal this day of , 2023

TOWN OF MASHPEE
BY ITS SELECT BOARD

David W. Weeden, Chair

John J. Cotton, Vice Chair

Thomas F. O’Hara, Clerk

Carol A. Sherman

Michaela Wyman-Colombo



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

, SS: , 2023

On this day of , 2023, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally

appeared ,

members of the Select Board of Mashpee, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of

identification, which was they are personally known by me to be the persons whose names are signed

on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that each member signed it

voluntarily for its stated purpose.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:



| Jo | sbeyg b

954-25h-1.4 NSV O) prage Mewd
ld ANSZ TYO/EE FAGE TN IWS-L J0 i8S Loy
{pucy ‘o] slednoy U) vadid gz Miap
ASE1y (id ydy &
§ Luicl eN

£E/SZld

0202751750 3,503 Apauliay 75
B "PH Yooig Poy [0}

13O fjo9 A58 shig

-

R 3-H

SIQeD ABWLG x,
ARSE D0 TG 0 WS 1 g
SPBIGL O bt SHN 5T SEN

““/+:008 ="1(L ‘SU0KIIS p "Spiepus)s
30Un0s 1A 19d uM0Ys st saxoq nd 91T Mau £ Suipopuyy p viA ugx
yds ssejaqy mau Swpnpum 3 0 ££/STIJ wouy axouod wy sadvd |, p7-

SUEIIEW 7p UALG 6} SXNOSIIAT TT6IsUf 0] TaUI03s0)

‘Qud) ¢poy e

ped tuyx Mau 3¢ aux wd AQPYOTE AAZTE1/8'7T ‘Y41 “VANOOT-I- oD ..

- = 'SuUonIIS p *saxeq jud mou GpuD ikt

/008 = TQL 'Suonas p an FASE BN T4 40338 L g
ﬁmﬁmnu.,....wmai._?m.ﬂm:

€ Bl uifx wid MIU 0 £/STEd WOLY 3qBI D) ANST TVO/I- J0 338
"(peed ‘Dud) ge/571d uo Jasy Laewrad ydy 2 ynoyna pasng LGY-I-

L= I D
F RN b

et et A A s LR
P A Y [

6002
qES Advwilsd

AMEE GO IO 10185 L g
2)340UBI Ui SR 57 Maly

MTELI8ZT ISV LI-p BUI
S|fejeg Bupsaulbug
86G96SZ04 OM

I.fri&uwﬁ -

R L7 ]
L TR Mesll ey
b LIRS o« TN

XU Ng 1 9121
8T T UFEGE maN

w ! EHERLE 340 1Ty
TT[EJSUT 03 30AN0SIPAT .

XIO0 BEEGERTONBIS IR0 Op Al

LiMva g g
f‘ﬁtirﬂwﬂl,ﬁﬂu

e e e e e e e e — - —— —

& ="TQ '9NALS _
ute dinygog Mau oy sugx urd sou |
DEO.LL 3INPUOD UL fged Arepuosss e I

_

HIEJIIENT ‘A0 ‘[EJSA] 0] JAR035n)

33dN-SYIAAN!



730 sbeg
98¥-2Sp-4L L ISV 04

0202/51/50 4.BUT Apsuuay o

i+
B3 ARy
MIST G IOk Jo oS L

XA GEGGEEZGHBISBUPIOOMD LG L

—~,

Hd AISZ THOfE-E {peoy '0yd) BuSUGS Uy sedid g meN
3 495 g udy g .
- ¥ 1511 Men \.\\ R IR,
_ e . gESTd e -~ XOBING LA RTEN T .
3[BIS 0} JOU S YI)IRG g / , e BL07 T OyZ0L Mo —
- / - {.sx.5%.5} B
ATATOSIIA -, SX.G%, - e v

Tu . ;RO IIND M SIZIN SYOU mdauy o3

AR
AGes Billg —

LY

A

~/+.008 ="I(AL ‘6901235 p ‘spaepuuys

324n0sI3AY 1od usoys s saxoq |fnd 917 1A M3u ¢ Suipnpus 3 B1A auyx
yd| ssejdiaql mau Jupngau 3 ) £E/STT WOy 3)240U09 ug sadid  p-7-
UIBIAIVIE %y UAQ 0 B)INOSIIAT (I6ISUl 03 AOWIOISH)

“Oud) gpo/

ped auyx mou 3e sugx wid AQPZ/0TE ‘AN E/8'TT ‘YdY “VANOOT-I-
*~/+.008 = "T(LL Su0YIIS p 'saxoq ynd Mau

€ Bla Jugx wid Mau 0) £E/S7 1 WO A[qED D1} ANST TVO/I-1 0 195 |
“(peoy Oyd) ££/671d uo 19511 Axeurpid ydy 7 Jnoyna pasng LGE- -
+[[BISUY 03 92aN0SIAAY

L

AASZ ON IVOiL-L JOIBS | R TS
GIRAIUQD L) AT p-7 MEN

. S 0707 ovEgL mon
s \\\ﬂ, e "
v 3 . o
e ! N ¢ {(azunog)
4 / m_ 5650 NS 0L
. § | d AYGZ WOlEE
!
Foo i ]
Sy ®
“m 3 a3 2 1Y)
| S _
¥ @ _ |
I T | ,
L _
“fe B0V | * L |
Bloed Lelpd | ,.w i
AMST D1 VG joles L i X i
51642002 Uj sed)d gz MUN B 1 |
. ! S Azl 3 | i
#
R
t
i 3

ROUCTI SN RLFRLS
04 A IE UL Tae

{3y} auyx

id ADVZIZ L ANTEL/R'2Z
‘WAL ARG}

2 ped auyx ydp ssebsag
PO ObZuL MO

ANZ'ELIS'ZZ "9SP-V 1 .-F BU)
spieja@ bupisauibug

86S96£Z0# OM

S 3N O A eode = {
-
12 T2 sl _
x nua rras ke n XS ,
e, SEas = .
Ther Cmadsu b iTEod - ; i |
N E ¥
B S 2
SWaT bR 54 2 . .- __
S SR = HR -
- W ]
= & ="Id ‘8dAL0S f
N : s diry(eg Aau 03 uyx wd mou |
\ N ex.5x,51 WIOLS PNPUO UY 2[qd Aimpuedas |8 ‘
A g I
“/+,002

KOg Wid Ha TZbR

OTBIWIBUL "UAD [|EISUF 03 JoW0jsh )
0E07 GPZUL MON

ajes ey - .
AAST D0 T/ 46 4as | g
2320005 Wy Sadid g7 May

N

FOUN-SHIAT




TOWN OF MASHPEE
SELECT BOARD
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Pursuant to Chapter 138 of the Massachusetts General Laws, the Select Board, acting as the Local
Licensing Authority for the Town of Mashpee, will conduct a public hearing on the application of
Quashnet D&W LLC dba Valley Grille for a Transfer of Alcoholic Beverages License #004-RS-0670, 309

Old Barnstable Road, Mashpee, MA 02649.

Said hearing will be held on Monday, February 27, 2023 at 6:45 p.m., in the Waquoit Meeting Room of
Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649,

You can submit comments and questions via email to bos@mash peema.gov prior to the meeting date
and time.

Per order of
The Mashpee Select Board

David W. Weeden, Chair
John J. Cotton, Vice-Chair
Thomas F. O’Hara, Clerk
Carol A. Sherman
Michaela Wyman-Colombo




TowN oF MASHPEE OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM
Date: February 22, 2023

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Select Board

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary @/

Re: Public Hearing: Transfer of Alcoholic Beverages License

Description

Pursuant to Chapter 138 of the Massachusetts General Laws, the Select Board, acting as the Local
Licensing Authority for the Town of Mashpee, will conduct a public hearing on the application of
Quashnet D&W LLC dba Valley Grille for a Transfer of Alcoholic Beverages License #004-RS-0670, 309

Old Barnstable Road, Mashpee, MA 02649.

Said hearing will be held on Monday, February 27, 2023 at 6:45 p.m., in the Waquoit Meeting Room of
Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649.

Attached is the application for a Transfer of License.

Thank you.



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358

www.mass.gov/abcc

APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE

Municipality 'Mashpee

1. TRANSACTION INFORMATION

Transfer of License
[7] Alteration of Premises

[ Change of Location

[[] Management/Operating Agreement
Please provide a narrative overview of the transaction(s) being applied for. On-premises applicants should also provide a description of
the intended theme or concept of the business operation. Attach additional pages, if necessary.

[ Pledge of Inventory
[ Pledge of License
[] Pledge of Stock

[ Change of Class
[1 Change of Category

Change of License Type

[ (§12 ONLY, e.g. “club” to “restaurant”)

[] Other |

We will be providing restaurant/bar beverage services. Also provide over the counter beverages to be consumed on the golf course,

2. LICENSE CLASSIFICATION

INFORMATION

ON/OFF-PREMISES
n-Premises-12

TYPE

CATEGORY

12 Restauran

v Il Alcoholic Beverages

3. BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION

The entity that will be issued the license and have operational control of the premises.

Current or Seller's License Number

Entity Name

DBA

Street Address

Phone

Add'l Phone

0004-RS-0670

FEIN

‘Quashnet D&W LLC

04-2791315

alley Grille

Manager of Record

Dawn Dupre

309 Old Barnstable Road, Mashpee, MA 02649

Emalil

Website

4. DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

Please provide a complete description of the premises to be licensed, including the number of floors, number of rooms on each floor, any
outdoor areas to be included in the licensed area, and total square footage. if this application alters the current premises, provide the
specific changes from the last approved description. You must also submit a floor plan.

. alley Grille - 4,200 sq. ft. with 1,500 sq. ft. being bar area, 2,700 sq. ft. being function room, 2nd floor storage 800 sq. ft.

and the remainder is Quashnet Valley Country Club.

Total Sg. Footage

Number of Entrances

5,700

3

Seating Capacity 200

Number of Exits (7

Occupancy Number

Number of Floors

210




APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE

5. CURRENT OFFICERS, STOCK OR OWNERSHIP INTEREST

Transferor Entity Name |QVCC Inc.

By what means is the
license being

,PTJrchase

Name of Principal

transferred?

List the individuals and entities of the current ownership. Attach additional pages if necessary utilizing the format below.

Title/Position

Percentage of Ownership

Anthony J. LaCava, Jr. h’resident, Treasurer and Director 100%
L
Name of Principal Title/Position Percentage of Ownership
f
Anthony O. Delosa Secretary and Director | 0%
Name of Principal Title/Position Percentage of Ownership
Name of Principal Title/Position Percentage of Ownership
Name of Principal Title/Position Percentage of Ownership

L

6. PROPOSED OFFICERS, STOCK OR OWNERSHIP INTEREST

List all individuals or entities that will have a direct or indirect, beneficial or financial
Directors, LLC Managers, LLC Members, LLP Partners, Trustees etc.). Attach additiona

A.

interest in this license
| page(s) provided, if n

(E.g. Stockholders, Officers,
ecessary, utilizing Addendum

* The individuals and titles listed in this section must be identical to those filed with the Massachusetts Secretary of State,

* The individuals identified in this section,

as well as the proposed Manager of Record, must comple

* Please note the following statutory requirements for Directors and LLC Managers:

On Premises (E.g.Restaurant/ Club/Hotel) Directors or LLC Mana
Off Premises(Liquor Store) Directors or LLC Mana

Massachusetts residents.

e If you are a Multi-Tiered Organization,

gers - At least 50% must be U

each entity as well as the Articles of Organization for each corporate entity. Every individual must

te a CORI Release Form.

S citizens;

gers - All must be US citizens and a majority must be

please attach a flow chart identifying each corporate interest and the individual owners of

be identified in Addendum A.

Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB

l awn Tormey ] | Mashpee, MA 02649 I_I— I l ‘I
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
Manager @% ® Yes (CNo (" Yes (" No [ L(: Yes {"No I

Name of Principal

SSN

DOB
I

Residential Address
[

|

illi E.T AV lashpee, MA 02649
illiam E. Tormey | ashpee | j
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
Manager 0% & Yes (C No & Yes (No ) Yes ("No
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident .
CiYes (" No CYes (O No l CYes (No —l
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
C:Yes (No C.Yes (No ‘| CYes N:'
-




APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE
6. PROPOSED OFFICERS, STOCK OR OWNERSHIP INTEREST (Continued...)

Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
_ C:Yes (No CYes (:No :Yes (No

Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident

| CYes (CNo Yes (CNo ‘] (Yes (No ]
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager Us Citizen MA Resident

ILSYes C:No EYes C:No I | CYes (CNo

Additional pages attached? (Yes (No

CRIMINAL HISTORY
Has any individual listed in question 6, and applicable attachments, ever been convicted of a CYes @& Noj
State, Federal or Military Crime? If yes, attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions. : =

6A. INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE

Does any individual or entity identified in question 6, and applicable attachments, have any direct or indirect, beneficial or financial
interest in any other license to sell alcoholic beverages? Yes [J No If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if
necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Name License Type License Name Municipality

6B. PREVIOUSLY HELD INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE

Has any individual or entity identified in question 6, and applicable attachments, ever held a direct or indirect, beneficial or financial
interest in a license to sell alcoholic beverages, which is not presently held? Yes [] No
If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Name License Type License Name




APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE

6C. DISCLOSURE OF LICENSE DISCIPLINARY ACTION

Have any of the disclosed licenses listed in question 6Aor 6B ever been suspended, revoked or cancelled?
Yes [] No If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Date of Action

Name of License

City

Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation

7. CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Entity Legal Structure

LLC

State of Incorporation [Massachusetts

- Date of Incorporation

12/13/2022

Is the Corporation publicly traded? o

Yes (o No

8. OCCUPANCY OF PREMISES

* If the applicant entity owns the premises, a deed is required.

* If leasing or renting the premises, a signed copy of the lease is required.

* If the lease is contingent on the approval of this license, and a signed lease is not available,
of intent to lease, signed by the applicant and the landlord, is required.

* If the real estate and business are owned by the same individuals listed in
business entities, a signed copy of a lease between the two entities is required.

Please indicate by what means the applicant will occupy the premises

Please complete all fields in this section. Please provide proof of legal occupancy of the premises.

a copy of the unsigned lease and a letter

question 6, either individually or through separate

Lease j
Landlord Name |Cape Cod Golf Courses Mgmt. Co.
¥
Landlord Phone Landlord Email |
! | -
Landlord Address |
Lease Beginning Date 01012023 Rent per Month  {$3,000.00
Lease Ending Date 12/31/2027 Rent per Year $36,000.00
Will the Landlord receive revenue based on percentage of alcohol sales? CYes (@ No

9. APPLICATION CONTACT

The application contact is the person who the licensing authorities should contact regarding this application.

Name; Dawn Tormey

Title: Manager

Phone: @8-681 -2408

Email:  |dnd76767@gmail.com




APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE

10. FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

A. Purchase Price for Real Estate

B. Purchase Price for Business Assets $55,000.00

C. Other* (Please specify) ‘

D. Total Cost $55,000.00

SOURCE OF CASH CONTRIBUTION

*Other: (i.e. Costs associated with License Transaction including
but not limited to: Property price, Business Assets, Renovations
‘l costs, Construction costs, Initial Start-up costs, Inventory costs, or
specify other costs):”

Please provide documentation of available funds. (E.g. Bank or other Financial institution Statements, Bank Letter, etc)

Name of Contributor

Amount of Contribution

Total
SOURCE OF FINANCING
Please provide signed financing documentation.
o Is the lender a licensee pursuant
Name of Lender Amount Type of Financing to M.G.L. Ch. 138.
Rockland Trust $30,000.00 Equity Loan CYes (& No
Vanguard $47,000.00 401K (Yes (& No
(Yes (" No
CYes (No

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Provide a detailed explanation of the form(s) and source(s) of funding for the cost identified above.

11. PLEDGE INFORMATION

Please provide signed pledge documentation.

Are you seeking approval for a pledge? ~ yes

{¢-No

Please indicate what you are seeking to pledge (check all that apply) [Jlicense []Stock [ Inventory

To whom is the pledge being made?

]




12. MANAGER APPLICATION

A. MANAGER INFORMATION

The individual that has been appointed to manage and control the licensed business and premises.

Proposed Manager Name |Dawn Tormey Date of Birth .. SSN L '
Residential Address ashpee, MA 02649 ]
Email Phone

—_

Please indicate how many hours per week you intend to be on the licensed premises 60

B. CITIZENSHIP/BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Are you a U.S. Citizen?* @ Yes ("No *Manager must be a USS. Citizen
If yes, attach one of the following as proof of citizenship US Passport, Voter's Certificate, Birth Certificate or Naturalization Papers.
Have you ever been convicted of a state, federal, or military crime? CiYes (@ No

If yes, fill out the table below and attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions. Attach additional pages, if necessary,
utilizing the format below.

Date Municipality Charge Dispaosition

C. EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION
Please provide your employment history. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the format below.

Start Date | End Date Position Employer Supervisor Name
09/98 1713 Bartender 99 Restaurant Jim Kiley
11/11 117 General Manager Lanes Bowl & Bistro Jeff Moore
11/17 1/23 Bartender Dinos Sportsbar Dino Mitrokostas

D. PRIOR DISCIPLINARY ACTION
Have you held a beneficial or financial interest in, or been the manager of, a license to sell alcoholic beverages that was subject to
disciplinary action? C'Yes (&:No If yes, please fill out the table. Attach additional pages, if necessary,utilizing the format below.

Date of Action Name of License State |[City Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation

! hereby swear under the pains a»jj penalties of perjury that the information | have provided in this application is true and accurate:

Manager's Signature | ¢ [“:,f;/{ L ‘T/%U’{”\

‘Date] Z/?/o'lf




13. MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT
Are you requesting approval to utilize a management company through a management agreement? CYes ('No

If yes, please fill out section 13.
Please provide a narrative overview of the Management Agreement. Attach additional pages, if necessary,

IMPORTANT NOTE: A management agreement is where a licensee authorizes a third party to control the daily operations of
the license premises, while retaining ultimate control over the license, through a written contract. This does not pertain to a

liquor license manager that is employed directly by the entity.

13A. MANAGEMENT ENTITY

List all proposed individuals or entities that will have a direct or indirect, beneficial or financial interest in the management Entity (E.g.
Stockholders, Officers, Directors, LLC Managers, LLP Partners, Trustees etc.).

Entity Name Address Phone
'Quashnet Dand WLLC 309 Old Barnstable Road, Mashpe’ ,508-477-2242 J
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
lgawn Tormey I shpee, MA 02649 :_ 7
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director US Citizen MA Resident
'Olvner Operator 50 ®Yes (No & Yes (C:No ®Yes (:No ‘
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
'William Tormey | Mashpee, MA 02649 I ||_ ] ‘
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director US Citizen MA Resident
|Manager 50 (® Yes (" No (&:Yes ("No ' ®Yes CNo
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
| | L 1
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director US Citizen MA Resident

C:Yes (:No ‘ CYes OO NL’ CiYes (:No ]
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB

| | |

Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director US Citizen | MA Resident

C:Yes (C:No ‘l CYes (:No C'Yes (TNo l

CRIMINAL HISTORY
Has any individual identified above ever been convicted of a State, Federal or Military Crime? L(‘g Yes (# No

If yes, attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions.

13B. EXISTING MANAGEMENT AGREEMENTS AND INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
LICENSE

Does any individual or entity identified in question 134, and applicable attachments, have any direct or indirect, beneficial or financial
interest in any other license to sell alcoholic beverages; and or have an active management agreement with any other licensees?

Yes [] No If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Name License Type License Name Municipality




13C. PREVIOUSLY HELD INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE

Has any individual or entity identified in question 13A, and applicable attachments, ever held a direct or indirect, beneficial or
financial interest in a license to sell alcoholic beverages, which is not presently held?

Yes [] No If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Name

License Type

License Name Municipality

13D. PREVIOUSLY HELD MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

Has any individual or entity identified in question 13A, and a

other Massachusetts licensee?

pplicable attachments, ever held a management agreement with any

Yes [] No If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Licensee Name

License Type

Municipality Date(s) of Agreement

13E. DISCLOSURE OF LICENSE DISCIPLINARY ACTION

Have any of the disclosed licenses listed in question section 13B, 13C, 13D ever been suspended, revoked or cancelled?
Yes [] No [X] If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Date of Action

Name of License

City

Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation

13F. TERMS OF AGREEMENT

a. Does the agreement provide for termination by the licensee?

b. Wiil the licensee retain control of the business finances?

c. Does the management entity handle the payroli for the business?

d. Management Term Begin Date ]_

f. How will the management company be compensated by the licensee? (check all that apply)

|

[ $ per month/year (indicate amount)

] % of alcohol sales (indicate percentage)

[ % of overall sales (indicate percentage)

[] other (please explain)

ABCC Licensee Officer/LLC Manager

Yes [[] No []
Yes [ No []
Yes [] No []

e. Management Term End Date ‘_

L

.

l

I
[
[

Signature:

Title:

Date: |

Management Agreement Entity Officer/LLC Manager

Signature:
Title:

Date:

W i

OWng v ]

2/8/28 ]




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Please utilize this space to provide any additional information that will support your application or to clarify any answers
provided above.




*PLACE HOLDER*

¢ Update from Cape Cod Commission: Executive Director
Kristy Senatori



*PLACE HOLDER*

¢ Update on Wastewater Project: Ray Jack



10

11

12

JANUARY PHASE 1 PROJECT UPDATES
Wastewater - Selectmen

January 2023

Presented 2-27-2023

GROUNDBREAKING - DECEMBER 8, 2022
GROUNDBREAKING - DECEMBER 8, 2022
PROJECT AREA

COLLECTION NORTH:

* 12" main on Carlton - Ashers to end
» Connection for plant

« Connection for Ashers Apts

» Connection for Sea Qaks

* Service connections on Carlton

* 8" main on Swain

« Service connections on Swain

+ 8" main on Sewall

» Service connections on Sewall

COLLECTION SOUTH:
SIMONS NARROWS START

* 8" main on Simons Narrows

+ 12" main on Mashpee Neck Road - Simons to Lift Station

« Lift Station Site

Materials- Equipment
* Main Installation

» Manholes

» 12" SDR Main

MATERIALS
CARLTON MAIN & MANHOLES

MASHPEE NECK MAIN
8" Gravity

6" Force Main

Manhole

SWAIN SERVICE CONNECTIONS
SEWALL DRIVE

1 Temporary Paving

2/23/2023



13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

22

23

24

2

Avoiding Utilities
LIFT STATION

Exterior
Wet-Well

ASHERS APARTMENTS (MHA)

WRRF Project Construction

Mashpee WRRF - Cash Flow

Collection System North Project Construction
Collection System North~ Cash Flow
Callection System South Project Construction
Collection System South - Cash Flow

Upcoming Feb. - Mar. 2023

WRRF

NORTH

SOUTH

Excavation for:
Process Tanks
Foundations
Underground Piping

Sewall Main

Sewall Services

Butler Main

Sea Qaks Main

Drew Main

Ashers Main

Route 28 Mains

Simons Narrows Services
Mashpee Neck Road Main

MassDEP SRF Update

* 0% interest approved January 2023 ($54M)

« Draft IUP released in December 2022 — Mashpee on list ($12M)
* Final IUP list not yet released (January 2023)

* May Town Meeting Article

MASHPEE RIVER
MASHPEE RIVER BOAT TOUR

2/23/2023



25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

MASHPEE RIVER BOAT TOUR
MASHPEE RIVER BOAT TOUR
MASHPEE SUNSET

CHILDS RIVER RESTORATION
PARTNERSHIP

THEN

NOw

THEN

NOw

THEN

NOwW

CHILDS RIVER RESTORATION
ROUTE 28 DETOUR

CLEAN WATER: AN INVESTMENT FOR THE FUTURE

2/23/2023



TowN oF MASHPEE OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM
Date: February 22, 2023

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Select Board

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary @/

Re: Board, Committee and Commission: Resignation and Reappointment Request

Description

Discussion of the following resignation and reappointment request:

e Resignation: Mashpee Inclusion and Diversity Committee, Member at Large, Term Expires June

30, 2023: Rachael Hicks
® Reappointment Request: Community Preservation Act Committee, Member at Large, Term

Expires June 30, 2023: Dawn M. Thayer.
*Please see attached letter from Dawn Thayer rescinding her previous letter of resignation.*

Thank you.



From: Rachael Hicks -

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 8:43 AM
To: Terrie Cook <tmcook@mashpeema.gov>
Subject: Resignation from MIDC

WARNING! EXTERNAL EMAIL: : This message originated oulside the Town of Mashpee mail system and
could be harmful = PLEASE DO NOT CLICK ON LINKS OR ATTACHMENTS unless yout are absclutely certain the

content is safe.

To Whom It May Concern
Effective immediately | am resigning from the Mashpee Inclusion and Diversity

Committee. Due to family commitments | will no longer be able to participate in the
monthly meetings of this committee. | will continue at this time to assist in the planning

- of the Amity Day Festival.
| thank you for the opportunity to serve on this committee for the past year and wish the

committee, continued success in the future.

Rachael Hicks



Dawn M. Thayer

Mashpee, MA 02649

February 17, 2023

To the Honorable Mashpee Select Board,

I'would like to ask that you rescind my letter of resignation for the position as a “Member at
Large” for the Community Preservation Committee, if that position currently remains vacant.
After much thought and discussion with some fellow members, I feel my history, experience and
financial perspective can be beneficial to the Committee and citizens of Mashpee.

I thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Dawn M. Thayer



OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401

bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 22, 2023

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Select Board

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary %"

Re: Temporary Sign Permit Applications

Description

Discussion of the following Temporary Sign Permit Applications:

e Mashpee Boosters Club Psychic Fair: Eight (8) 2’ x 2’ temporary banners, located at the
intersection of Old Barnstable Road and Route 151; Lowell Road and Old Barnstable Road; Old
Barnstable Road and driveway leading up to K.C. Coombs School: March 4, 2023 — March 12,
2023.

e Master Gardeners Plant Sale: Ten (10) 24” x 18” ground signs, located at Route 130; Route 151;
Route 28; Great Neck Road North and Great Neck Road South: May 16, 2023 — May 20, 2023.

Thank you.



O Y

sos F

.
@

- 3

7 —l
PSYCHIC & HEALTH FAIR

10am-4 pm
Kenneth C. Coombs School
$2 Entrance Fee
Astrologers, mediums, psychics, and more!
Organized by the Mashpee Boosters Club

o0 e
oe0

) ixs

ese O

e



et 3
inE
r ¥ y
A A
e A
e . T £
NS ., e A O
L1
bl -
i : b

PLANT SALE

|
|

1! 254 'E‘*“? il ': i l!

‘538 MASTER G

|

L e A T T T LT e L]




*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Town of Mashpee
Mashpee High School
500 Old Barnstable Road
Mashpee, MA 02649
Special Town Meeting
Monday, May 1, 2023

Barnstable, ss:
Greetings to the Constables of the Town,

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby directed to notify and summon the
inhabitants of the Town of Mashpee who are qualified to vote in the elections to meet at the Mashpee
High School on Monday, the 1st day of May 2023 at 7:00 p.m. for the following purposes:

To act on the articles contained in the following Warrant:

MOTION TO BE MADE BY SELECT BOARD MEMBER
Motion: | move that the Town vote to dispense with the reading of the Annual Town

Meeting warrant articles.
Article

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of from revenue available
for appropriation to the Snow & Ice Account, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Department of Public Works

Explanation: This article is necessary to fund a deficit in the Snow & Ice Account.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article (Probably not needed)

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $ from revenue available
for appropriation to pay the previous fiscal year’s compensation and unpaid bills as follows:

Unpaid Bill S
or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Finance Director
Explanation: This article is necessary to pay bills received after the end of a previous fiscal year.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article
To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $ from revenue available
for appropriation, to be deposited into the Capital Stabilization Fund, or take any other action relating

thereto.
Submitted by the Select Board



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Explanation: This article will set aside funds into the Capital Stabilization account for future capital
expenditures in an effort to ensure the Town will maintain its assets at a level adequate to protect the
Town’s capital investment and to minimize future maintenance and replacement costs.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article (Might not be needed)

To see if the Town will appropriate and transfer pursuant to the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44B, §6 to
reserve from the Community Preservation Fund Budgeted for Appropriation Reserve, the following

amounts:

S 10% Open Space/Recreation Purposes
S 10% Historic Purposes
S 10% Affordable Housing Purposes

or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Community Preservation Committee

Explanation: This is a “clean-up” article to meet the requirement of reserving funds from the CPA FY
2023 Trust Fund distribution. The amount of FY 2023 state reimbursement received by the Town of
Mashpee was $ higher than the initial estimate. We are required to set aside 10% of those
excess funds and deposit them into each of the CPA reserves. Funding shall derive from the Community
Preservation Budgeted for Appropriation Reserve.

The Community Preservation Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $101,450 from the Ambulance
Reserved Receipts account with said funds to be distributed as follows: $100,000 to the Fire Department
Overtime Salary account and $1,450 to the Medicare expense account, or take any other action relating

thereto.
Submitted by Fire Chief John Phelan

Explanation: This article provides additional funds to cover a projected shortfall in the Fire Department
Salary account. Due to an increase in calls for service, additional staffing is required. The funds will cover
anticipated overtime costs associated with increasing minimum manning. All funds will be transferred
from the Ambulance Reserved Receipts account and will have no impact on the taxes.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Article '

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer from the Community Preservation Fund Budget
for Appropriation Reserve in accordance with the provisions of M.G.L., Chapter 44B, §5, the sum of
$378,080 for the purpose of funding the Quashnet School Playground Improvement Project Phase Il at
the site located at 150 Old Barnstable Road, Mashpee, identified on Assessor’s Map 67, Parcel 2, including
necessary costs and expenses related thereto, as recommended by the Community Preservation

Committee, or take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Community Preservation Committee

Explanation: The goal of this project is to address the aging courts in disrepair. This project includes the
construction of new basketball courts, tennis/pickleball courts and a new outdoor game. Playground
surfacing would meet the requirements for fall protection and handicap accessibility. The provision of
different types of equipment would invite and encourage physical outdoor play for all skill levels and
introduce a variety of sports activities. The playgrounds and courts are used year-round by the schools
and are available for public use during non-school hours. The total cost of the project is $391,080.
Available fees by outside groups will offset the projected budget. The DPW will also perform some of the

required work.
The Community Preservation Committee recommends approval of Article _ by a vote of 8-0.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer from the Community Preservation Fund Budget
for Appropriation Reserve in accordance with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44B, §5, the sum of
$425,000 for the purpose of funding the Edward A. Baker Boat Ramp at Pirate’s Cove Improvement
Project Phase Il, at the site located at 388 Mashpee Neck Road, Mashpee, identified on Assessor’s Map
96, including necessary costs and expenses related thereto, as recommended by the Community
Preservation Committee, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Community Preservation Committee

Explanation: The goal of this project is to replace the 35-year-old concrete boat ramp that has
deteriorated, install a concrete scour pad at the end of the ramp and install two additional floats at the
dock. It is necessary to install a scour pad for the erosion caused by the power loading of boats at the
ramp and to avoid boats running aground. There is no change to the size of the ramp.

The installation of two additional floats will provide more space for boats to avoid congestion at the ramp.
Four piles will be installed at the west end of the ramp to prevent boaters from landing on the adjacent
small beach protecting the saltwater marsh. The total cost of the project is $434,735. The design and
permitting for the project were funded through the DPW and Waterways Commission budgets.
Stormwater improvements have been made through grant funding. This includes a bioretention basin.

In 2016 the Town approved CPA funding to replace a 30-year wooden structure at the site with marine-
grade material to promote eelgrass growth and shellfish habitat. Unused funds for this project would be

returned to the CPC.

The Community Preservation Committee recommends approval of Article _ by a vote of 8-0.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

3



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Article

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer from the Community Preservation Fund 10%
Open Space/Recreation Reserve in accordance with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44B, §5, the sum of
$200,000 for the purpose of funding the 18-Hole Disc Golf Course project at the site located at 156
Ashumet Road, Mashpee, identified on Assessor’s Map 26 as Parcel 10, and 162 Ashumet Road, identified
on Assessor’s Map 26 as Parcel 10 (same parcel), including necessary costs and expenses related thereto,
as recommended by the Community Preservation Committee, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Community Preservation Committee

Explanation: The goal of this project is to create an 18-hole disc golf course on 16 acres of Town-owned
wooded land supported for use by the Select Board for added recreational opportunities. The proposed
course is located in the recreational hub of the Mashpee community adjacent to the Mashpee Dog Park,
Heritage Park and the Pickleball Courts. This is a low cost, year-round recreational activity enjoyed by
persons of all ages and ability levels. The rules and etiquette of the game is similar to regular golf. A
crosswalk and signage would be installed for safety. The noise level is minimum. The course is similar to
a trail system with slight alterations. There is no clear cutting of land or turf installation. Overhead and

maintenance costs are minimal.

An 18-hole disc golf course can cycle through dozens of players at any given time with little to no backups
or delays. The Cape Cod Disc Golf Club would serve as the active stewards of the land and maintain the
course under a Memorandum of Agreement and through a lease agreement with the Town. Unused funds

for this project would be returned to the CPC.

The Community Preservation Committee recommends approval of Article _ by a vote of 7-1.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote, as recommended by the Community Preservation Committee, to appropriate
and transfer to the Mashpee Affordable Housing Trust (“Trust”) the sum of $550,000, as follows: the sum
of $300,000 transferred from the Community Preservation Fund 10% Affordable Housing Reserve, and
the sum of $250,000 transferred from the Community Preservation Fund, Fund Balance, both in
accordance with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44B §5; said funds, totaling $550,000, to be held and
expended by the Board of Trustees of said Trust for the purpose of Affordable Housing, including any
necessary costs and expenses related thereto, provided, however, that said sums shall be used exclusively
for community housing and shall remain subject to all the rules, regulations and limitations of M.G.L.
Chapter 44B when expended by the Trust, shall be accounted for separately by the Trust, and, provided
further, that at the end of each fiscal year the Trust shall ensure that all expenditures of said funds are
reported to the Community Preservation Committee, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Community Preservation Committee



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Explanation: The goal of this appropriation is to allow a more efficient procedure to enable the
acquisition and subsequent development of affordable housing projects in the Town of Mashpee. The
Affordable Housing Trust is a Town body which, by statute, may purchase, hold, and make decisions
regarding the development of affordable housing units within the Town. Granting the requested available
funds to the Affordable Housing Trust will enable the Trust to negotiate with developers and execute real

estate transactions effectively and efficiently.

The Community Preservation Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of 7-0-1 (1)
abstention.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote, as recommended by the Community Preservation Committee, to appropriate
and transfer the sum of $500,000 from the Community Preservation Fund, Fund Balance in accordance
with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44B §5, for the purpose of assisting with funding for the LeClair
Village Affordable Rental Housing project, property located at 950 Falmouth Road, Mashpee, identified
on Assessor’s Map 93-6-0 (2.49 acres site for 39 affordable homes in 3 buildings), 93-7-0 (3.26 acres, site
for underground water infrastructure and open space), 94-7-0 (7.08 acres to be preserved as open space);
said property comprised of 12.83 acres in total, including any necessary costs and expenses related
thereto, as recommended by the Community Preservation Committee; provided, said sum shall be used
exclusively for community housing and shall remain subject to all the rules, regulations and limitations of
M.G.L. Chapter 44B when expended by the Housing Assistance Corporation of Cape Cod (HAC) and
Preservation of Affordable Housing (POAH) or their designated entity, or take any other action relating

thereto.

Submitted by the Community Preservation Committee

Explanation: The goal of this appropriation is to assist the Housing Assistance Corporation (HAC) and the
Preservation of Affordable Housing (POAH), the designated developers pursuant to a competitive
proposal solicitation process, to develop the 950 Falmouth Road property to provide much-needed
affordable housing stock in Mashpee. The project will create 39 new affordable rental homes in three
buildings with a total of 68 bedrooms units. The residential construction will be confined to Parcel A. The
wastewater treatment infrastructure for the project will be located in Parcel B, and Parcel C shall remain
as open space. The addition of 39 affordable rental homes in the LeClair Village development will assist
Mashpee in achieving a total affordable housing stock inventory of 5.9%. This contribution from the
Town, through its CPA, will offset direct construction costs for the subject affordable housing

development.

The Community Preservation Committee recommends approval of Article _ by a vote of 7-0.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Article ***Placeholder Article***

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer a sum not to exceed $400,000 from the
Community Preservation Fund, Fund Balance in accordance with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44B,
§5, for the purpose of funding the acquisition of the real property located at 751 Main Street, Mashpee,
identified on Assessor’s Map 13 Parcel 58, containing a total of 4.00 acres, for open space, passive
recreation and/or aquifer protection purposes, including necessary costs and expenses related thereto;
said land to be held under the jurisdiction and control of the Conservation Commission in accordance
with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 40, §8C, or any other enabling authority; further, to authorize the
Town to grant/impose such conservation use restrictions with respect to said property as may be required
by M.G.L. Chapter 44B, §12, or otherwise, and to execute such agreements and instruments as may be
necessary to accomplish said transaction, all as recommended by the Community Preservation

Committee, or take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Community Preservation Committee

Explanation: The goal of this article is to acquire a 4.00-acre parcel with 353.41 feet of frontage on Route
130 for water protection purposes. The 751 Main Street property is located in a Groundwater Protection
District/Zone Il area. The front two lots or Lots 1 and 4 on the Subdivision Plan would be affected by
these zones if developed. The project would also expand the Pickerel Cove Conservation Area and protect
a parcel within the acquisition boundary of the Mashpee National Wildlife Refuge (MNWR). The parcel is
contiguous with the 78.3-acre Pickerel Cove Conservation Area. (Map 9 Block 1) adjacent to Mashpee-
Wakeby Pond. This vacant residential land is currently not protected and is subject to potential
development. Acquisition of the property would contribute towards the protection of clean water and
drinking water in Mashpee. The Town Open Space Plan identifies this parcel as privately held lands of
conservation interest.

The proposed acquisition would permanently protect water resources, wildlife habitat, and could further
extend the connection of existing trails.

The Community Preservation Committee recommends approval of Article _ by a vote of 8-0.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

THIS CONCLUDES THE BUSINESS OF THE SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
6




*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

And you are hereby directed to serve this Warrant by posting up attested copies thereof, one at the Town
Hall, one at the Post Office, and one each on the bulletin boards, thirty days at least before said meeting.

Hereof fail not and make return of this Warrant with your doings thereon to the Town Clerk at the time
and place of said meeting.

Given under our hands this 20th day of March in the year two thousand and twenty-three.

Per Order of,
Select Board

David W. Weeden, Chair

John J. Cotton, Vice Chair

Thomas F. O’Hara, Clerk

Carol A. Sherman

Michaela Wyman-Colombo



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Town of Mashpee
Mashpee High School
500 Old Barnstable Road
Mashpee, MA 02649
Annual Town Meeting
Monday, May 1, 2023

Barnstable, ss:
Greetings to the Constables of the Town,

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby directed to notify and summon the
inhabitants of the Town of Mashpee who are qualified to vote in the elections to meet at the Mashpee
High School on Monday, the 1st day of May 2023 at 7:00 p.m. for the following purposes:

To act on the articles contained in the following Warrant:
MOTION TO BE MADE BY SELECT BOARD MEMBER

Motion: | move that the Town vote to dispense with the reading of the Annual Town
Meeting warrant articles.

Article 1
To see if the Town will vote to accept the reports of the Town officers, or take any other action relating

thereto.
Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: The 2022 Annual Town Report in which the reports of Town officers are presented is
available at the Town Meeting and at the Town Hall.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article 2

To see if the Town will vote to fix the salaries of the following elected officers as provided in Chapter 41,
Section 108, of the Massachusetts General Laws for the period of July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024, and
further, to see if the Town will vote to appropriate, raise, and/or transfer a sum of money to defray the
Town’s expenses for the ensuing fiscal year, according to the following line item budget, with the
maximum amount to be appropriated as shown in the column entitled “FY 2024 Department Request”
(see Omnibus Budget), or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Select Board
Explanation: This article seeks to fund the annual operating budgets for the various Town Departments.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

DEPARTMENT FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024
BUDGET DEPARTMENT FINANCE TOWN MGR
REQUEST COMMITTEE RECOMMEND
RECOMMEND
MODERATOR
SALARY | 1 200 200 - 200
TOTAL 200 200 - 200
SELECTMEN
SALARY-ELECTED | 2 15,500 15,500 - 15,500
SALARY/WAGE | 3 436,055 490,430 - 490,430
EXPENSE | 4 38,500 38,500 - 38,500
LEG/ENG/CONSULTING | 5 385,000 385,000 - 385,000
TOTAL 875,055 929,430 - 929,430
FINANCE COMMITTEE
RESERVE FUND - 6 45,500 300,000 - 275,000
EXPENSE | 7 75,000 83,000 - 83,000
TOTAL 120,500 383,000 - 358,000
TOWN ACCOUNTANT
SALARY/WAGE | 8 304,765 325,360 - 325,360
EXPENSE | 9 3,175 3,175 - 3,175
TOTAL 307,940 328,535 - 328,535
ASSESSORS
SALARY-APPOINTED | 10 3,000 3,000 - 3,000
SALARY/WAGE | 11 266,788 267,560 - 267,560
EXPENSE | 12 6,000 6,800 - 6,800
TOTAL 275,788 277,360 - 277,360
TREASURER/TAX COLLECTOR
SALARY/WAGE | 13 274,760 268,164 - 268,164
EXPENSE | 14 47,400 51,400 - 51,400
DEBT SERVICE | 15 2,500 2,500 - 2,500
FORECLOSURE | 16 12,000 12,000 - 12,000
TOTAL 336,660 334,064 - 334,064
HUMAN RESOURCES
SALARY/WAGE | 17 436,813 428,858 - 428,268
EXPENSE | 18 100,637 100,685 - 100,685
TOTAL 537,450 529,543 - 528,953

9




*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

DEPARTMENT FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024
BUDGET DEPARTMENT FINANCE TOWN MGR
REQUEST COMMITTEE | RECOMMEND
RECOMMEND
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
SALARY/WAGE | 19 389,985 391,935 - 391,935
EXPENSE | 20 321,756 335,862 - 335,862
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT | 21 27,000 27,000 - 27,000
TOTAL 738,741 754,797 - 754,797
TOWN CLERK
SALARY-ELECTED | 22 | 98,890 103,440 - 103,440
SALARY/WAGE | 23 108,890 108,070 - 108,070
EXPENSE | 24 8,875 9,125 - 9,125
TOTAL 216,655 220,635 - 220,635
ELECTIONS & REGISTRATIONS
SALARY/WAGE | 25 66,486 68,261 - 68,261
EXPENSE | 26 56,700 63,300 - 63,300
TOTAL 123,186 131,561 - 131,561
CONSERVATION
SALARY/WAGE | 27 220,561 216,816 - 216,816
EXPENSE | 28 5,824 6,908 - 6,908
HERRING EXPENSE | 29 500 500 - 500
TOTAL 226,385 224,224 - 224,224
NATURAL RESOURCES
SALARY/WAGE | 30 643,420 659,420 - 659,420
EXPENSE | 31 189,710 181,910 - 181,910
PROPAGATION | 32 240,650 253,500 - 203,500
TOTAL 1,073,780 1,094,830 - 1,044,830
PLANNING BOARD
EXPENSE | 33 11,125 21,125 - 21,125
TOTAL 11,125 21,125 - 21,125
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
SALARY/WAGE | 34 161,130 157,735 - 157,735
EXPENSE | 35 4,125 4,125 - 4,125
TOTAL 165,255 161,860 - 161,860
TOWN HALL
EXPENSE | 36 307,000 302,000 - 302,000
TOTAL 307,000 302,000 . 302,000

10




*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

DEPARTMENT FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024
BUDGET DEPARTMENT FINANCE TOWN MGR
REQUEST COMMITTEE | RECOMMEND
RECOMMEND
POLICE
SALARY/WAGE | 37| 4,610,509 4,755,120 - 4,755,120
EXPENSE | 38 317,681 317,681 - 317,681
DISPATCHERS SALARY/WAGE | 39 571,660 573,510 - 573,510
TOTAL | 5,499,850 5,646,311 - 5,646,311
FIRE
SALARY/WAGE | 40 4,369,552 4,403,610 - 4,403,610
EXPENSE | 41 529,405 528,590 - 528,590
TOTAL 4,898,957 4,932,200 - 4,932,200
BUILDING INSPECTOR
SALARY/WAGE | 42 341,776 342,553 - 342,553
EXPENSE | 43 32,070 31,148 - 31,148
TOTAL 373,846 373,701 - 373,701
SCHOOL l
BUDGET | 44 | 23,402,261 24,354,179 - 24,354,179
TOTAL 23,402,261 24,354,179 - 24,354,179
DPW
SALARY/WAGE | 45 2,827,614 2,831,514 - 2,831,514 |
EXPENSE | 46 1,098,985 1,149,350 - 1,149,350
BUILDINGS & GROUNDS | 47 1,440,481 1,472,553 - 1,472,553
TOTAL 5,367,080 5,453,417 . 5,453,417
SNOW & ICE
EXPENSE | 48 116,570 116,570 - 116,570
TOTAL 116,570 116,570 - 116,570
STREET LIGHTING ‘
EXPENSE | 49 22,000 22,000 - 22,000
TOTAL 22,000 22,000 . 22,000
TRANSFER STATION
EXPENSE | 50 1,120,062 1,202,690 - 1,202,690
TOTAL 1,120,062 1,202,690 - 1,202,690

11



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

DEPARTMENT FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024
BUDGET DEPARTMENT FINANCE TOWN MGR
REQUEST COMMITTEE | RECOMMEND
RECOMMEND
WASTEWATER
SALARY | 51 119,139 164,030 ; 164,030
EXPENSE | 52 163,450 383,450 - 223,450
TOTAL 282,589 547,480 - 387,480
CEMETERY
EXPENSE | 53 15,000 14,000 - 14,000
TOTAL | 15,000 14,000 - 14,000
HEALTH
SALARY-APPOINTED | 54 3,000 3,000 - 3,000
SALARY/WAGE | 55 309,339 306,515 - 306,515
EXPENSE | 56 63,540 52,750 - 52,750
TOTAL 375,879 362,265 - 362,265
COUNCIL ON AGING
SALARY/WAGE | 57 270,485 276,431 : 276,431
EXPENSE | 58 45,973 42,745 ; 42,745
TOTAL 316,458 319,176 - 319,176
VETERANS
EXPENSE | 59 110,000 132,000 - 132,000
MEMBERSHIP | 60 45,650 50,215 - 50,215
TOTAL 155,650 182,215 - 182,215
HUMAN SERVICES
SALARY/WAGE | 61 91,228 95,046 ] 95,046
EXPENSE | 62 51,910 56,410 ] 53,410
TOTAL 143,138 151,456 . 148,456
LIBRARY
SALARY/WAGE | 63 554,725 577,229 - 577,229
EXPENSE | 64 208,624 214,700 - 214,700
TOTAL 763,349 791,929 - 791,929
RECREATION
SALARY/WAGE | 65 317,433 323,168 - 323,168
EXPENSE | 66 30,875 41,525 - 41,525
TOTAL 348,308 364,693 - 364,693

12



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

DEPARTMENT FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024
BUDGET DEPARTMENT FINANCE TOWN MGR
REQUEST COMMITTEE RECOMMEND
RECOMMEND
HISTORICAL
TEMP WAGE | 67 10,000 10,000 - 10,000
EXPENSE | 68 6,830 6,830 - 6,830
TOTAL 16,830 16,830 - 16,830
CULTURAL COUNCIL
EXPENSE | 69 90 90 - 90
TOTAL 90 90 - 90
PRINCIPAL INSIDE 2 1/2 70 978,800 893,385 - 893,385
PRINCIPAL OUTSIDE 2 1/2 71 795,000 785,000 - 785,000
INTEREST INSIDE 2 1/2 72 170,040 134,338 - 134,338
INTEREST OUTSIDE 2 1/2 73 232,975 205,175 - 205,175
Principal & Interest
TEMP BORROW INSIDE 2 1/2 74 22,875 325,400 - 70,400
Principal & Interest
TEMP BORROW OUTSIDE 2 1/2 75 74,400 13,125 - 13,125
RETIREMENT EXPENSE 76 4,062,220 4,301,935 - 4,140,960
UNEMPLOYMENT 77 40,000 40,000 - 40,000
MEDICAL INSURANCE 78 8,251,590 8,772,736 - 8,558,248
GROUP INSURANCE 79 15,845 15,845 - 15,845
MEDICARE 80 534,186 587,038 - 587,038
TOWN INSURANCE 81 1,057,815 1,166,300 - 1,134,300
TOTAL 64,769,883 67,784,643 - 66,883,590

13




*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Article 3 (CIP Committee has NOT finished deliberations — this is a placeholder)

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $ from available funds to
various department Capital Accounts, as specified in the chart accompanying this Article, or take any
other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Select Board

FISCAL YEAR 2024 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

FY 2024 FY 2024
REQUESTS BY DEPARTMENT CiP COMMITTEE TOWN MANAGER
RECOMMENDATIONS | RECOMMENDATIONS
DPW
Total DPW
FIRE
Total Fire

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Total Information Technology

PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION

Total Planning & Construction

POLICE

Total Police

14




*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

FISCAL YEAR 2024 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CONTINUED)
FY 2024 FY 2024
REQUESTS BY DEPARTMENT CIP COMMITTEE TOWN MANAGER
RECOMMENDATIONS | RECOMMENDATIONS
SCHOOL -
Total School
TOTAL ALL DEPARTMENTS | 8 $

Explanation: This article seeks to appropriate and transfer $ from the Capital Stabilization

Fund for the FY 2024 capital budget. This article requires a 2/3rd vote.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to approve the annual regional school district budget for the Cape Cod
Regional Technical High School District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, in the amount of
S and further, to see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $1,238,531
to meet its share of the cost of operation and maintenance of the Cape Cod Regional Technical High
School District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: Mashpee’s share of the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School budget is $1,238,531.
There are currently __ students from Mashpee at the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School, an
decrease/increase of _ students is projected for fiscal year 2024.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of §
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article 5

To see if the Town will vote to approve the regional school district debt assessment for the Cape Cod
Regional Technical High School District Building Project for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, in the
amount of , and further, to see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $444,810
to meet its share of the cost of debt for the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School District Building
Project for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, or take any other action relating thereto. :

Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: Mashpee’s share of the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School debt for the Cape Cod
Regional Technical High School Building Project for Fiscal Year 2024 is $460,292.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

15



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Article 6
To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $250,000 from revenue available for
appropriation to the Other Postemployment Benefits Irrevocable Trust Fund, or take any other action

relating thereto.
Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: This article will add funds to the OPEB Irrevocable Trust Fund which was established in FY
2013 to assist the Town with meeting its potential post-employment benefits obligation.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the total expenditures for the following revolving funds pursuant
G.L. c.44 Section 53E % for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, to be expended in accordance with the
Bylaw establishing said revolving funds, heretofore approved, or take any other action relating thereto.

'FUND | FY 2023 AUTHORIZATION
Recreation $625,000 ]
Library $20,000
Senior Center $25,000

' Historical Commission $2,500

Submitted by the Finance Director

Explanation: This article establishes the FY 2024 expenditure limits for departmental revolving funds.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $250,000 from revenue available for
appropriation, to be deposited into special injury leave indemnity fund, (Injured on Duty Fund), in
accordance with the provisions of General Law Chapter 41, Section 111F for the purposes of funding injury
leave compensation or medical bills incurred under said law, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Finance Director

Explanation: This article would deposit $250,000 into the special injury leave indemnity fund (Injured on
Duty Fund).

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

16



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Article
To see if the Town will vote to appropriate to establish a budget for the PEG Access and Cable
Related fund for fiscal year 2024, with said appropriation to be funded through the current balance of

the fund, or take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Finance Director

Explanation: The Department of Revenue requires the Town to establish and appropriate a yearly
budget based on estimated expenditures from the fund for the next fiscal year. The total budget voted

may not exceed the current balance within the fund.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the sum of $12,000,000 to fund completion of Phase 1
construction of the Town's comprehensive nitrogen and wastewater management, treatment
and disposal improvement project, including sanitary sewer mains, lift stations, and related
wastewater collection and treatment system improvements, including without limitation all costs thereof
as defined in Section 1 of Chapter 29C of the General Laws; that to meet this appropriation the Treasurer
with the approval of the Select Board is authorized to borrow $12,000,000 and issue bonds or notes
therefor under Chapter 44 of the General Laws and/or Chapter 29C of the General Laws; that the
Treasurer, with the approval of the Select Board, is authorized to borrow all or a portion of such amount
from the Massachusetts Clean Water Trust established pursuant to Chapter 29C and, in connection
therewith, to enter into a financing agreement with the Trust and otherwise to contract with the Trust
and the Department of Environmental Protection with respect to such loan and for any federal or state
aid available for the project or for the financing thereof; and that the Select Board and/or the Town
Manager is authorized to enter into a project regulatory agreement with the Department of
Environmental Protection, to expend all funds available for the project and to take any other action
necessary to carry out the project; and, further, to authorize the Select Board and/or Town Manager to
apply for and accept any Federal, State, County or other funds that may be available for this purpose and
to enter into any Inter-municipal or other Agreements necessary for acceptance of any such grants or
funds which shall be used to offset the total appropriation authorized herein; provided, however, that
this appropriation and debt authorization shall be contingent upon passage of a Proposition 2 1/2 debt
exclusion ballot question pursuant to General Law Chapter 59, § 21C(k), or take any other action relating
thereto. Submitted by the Select Board and the Sewer Commission

Explanation: This Article would provide funding to complete the construction of the Phase 1 wastewater
collection and treatment system as originally proposed and bid in in the summer of 2022, including items
listed as "Alternates". The Town requested, and MassDEP approved, inclusion of funding in this amount
in Mass DEP's 2023 Intended Use Plan (IUP) for a zero-interest State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

17



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Article

To see if the Town will vote to raise, borrow or transfer from available funds and appropriate the sum of
, to provide for road improvement projects under the Chapter 90 program, or take any other

action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Department of Public Works

Explanation: This article authorizes use of funds which will be 100% reimbursed by the Commonwealth
of Massachusetts. The budget approved each fiscal year by the Legislature and Governor establishes the
total funding available for Chapter 90 local transportation aid for that year. These funds are then
apportioned to the 351 Massachusetts towns and cities. The funding authorized by this article is the
maximum anticipated Town’s share of the FYXX Chapter 90 program.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $ 486,380 for the operation of the Kids Klub Enterprise Fund
for Fiscal Year 2024; such sums to be raised from $ 486,380 in receipts of the Enterprise, or take any other

action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Recreation Department

Estimated Revenues

Registration Fees S 3,200
Tuition S 482,905
Investment Income ) 275
Total Budgeted Revenue $ 486,380

Estimated Expenses

Salary (full-time; incl. long.) $321,328
Salary (part-time) S 45,552
Benefits (Health, Life, Medicare) $ 57,000
Building Expenses S 62,500
Total Budgeted Expenses $486,380
Net Profit/Loss S 0

Explanation: The proposed Recreation Enterprise budget for fiscal year 2024 will authorize the
Recreation Department to operate a toddler/pre-school program as a self-sufficient, self-funded
operation. All costs related to this program are projected are to be offset by the revenues of the
program. Any monies in excess of the expenses are to remain in the account.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

18



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Article

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer from the FY 2024 Community Preservation Fund
Estimated Revenues, the sum of $40,000 to the Community Preservation Committee Administrative and
Operating Expense Account, pursuant to the provisions of M.G.L., Chapter 44B, §5, including any
necessary costs related thereto, as recommended by the Community Preservation Committee, or take

any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Community Preservation Committee

Explanation: To provide annual funding in FY 2024 for the administrative and operational costs of the
Community Preservation Committee which includes project costs associated with and incidental to the
Community Preservation Committee. Under the CPA Act, up to 5% of the annual CPA funds may be spent
on the operation and administrative costs of the Community Preservation Committee. Funding supports
legal and professional fees, technical reviews, appraisal costs, signage, annual Community Preservation
Coalition dues, administrative wages, office supplies and similar costs associated with and incidental to

the development of a CPA project.

The Community Preservation Committee recommends approval of Article __ by a vote of

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to continue participation in the Community Septic Management Program and
the Massachusetts Water Pollution Abatement Trust (MWPAT) for the purpose of making loans to
residents of the Town for repairing and/or upgrading residential septic systems pursuant to agreements
between the Board of Health and residential property owners, including all costs incidental and related

thereto, or to take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Board of Health

Explanation: The Commonwealth of Massachusetts, through the Water Pollution Abatement Trust, has
provided approximately $660,000.00 at 0% interest to the Town of Mashpee to assist homeowners in
complying with failed Title V systems since 1998. The loans are available to homeowners at 5% interest,
to cover any ongoing costs of the program. Loans must be secured by a betterment assessed by the Town
on the property being improved by the loan. The repayment of the loans to the Town, with the 5%
interest, is being repaid through previously issued property betterments. In order for the Town to be able
to re-loan funds to future additional septic projects, the Town must annually reauthorize/re-approve
participation in the Community Septic Management Program. Failure to reauthorize participation in the
Program will restrict the Town from re-loaning funds to homeowners with failed septic systems. The
repaid monies will be held in an account with the principle amount repaid to the MWPAT as scheduled.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

19



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

*PLACESAVERS* CONTRACT SETTLEMENTS

Article

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $ from revenue available
for appropriation to fund the Personnel Administration Plan (P.A.P.) Appendix B and Appendix C

employees, including the Plumbing and Wiring Inspectors, effective July 1, 2023, with said funds to be
distributed to various salary line items by the Town Accountant, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: This article will fund the adjustments to the Personnel Administration Plan for Fiscal Year
2024.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $ ___fromrevenue available for
appropriation to fund the Mashpee Permanent Fire Fighters Association, International Association of Fire
Fighters (IAFF) Local 2519, effective July 1, 2023, with said funds to be distributed to various salary line
items by the Town Accountant, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: This article will fund the negotiated adjustments to the Mashpee Permanent Fire Fighters
Association, International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) Local 2519 for Fiscal Year 2024.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $ _ from revenue available
for appropriation to fund the MASS. C.0.P., Local 324, Unit A — Patrol Officers and Detectives, effective
July 1, 2023, with said funds to be distributed to various salary line items by the Town Accountant, or take

any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: This article will fund the negotiated adjustments to the MASS. C.0.P,, Local 324, Unit A —
Patrol Officers and Detectives for Fiscal Year 2024.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

20



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Article

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of S from revenue available
for appropriation to fund the MASS. C.0.P., Local 320, Unit B — Sergeants, effective July 1, 2023, with said
funds to be distributed to various salary line items by the Town Accountant, or take any other action

relating thereto.
Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: This article will fund the negotiated adjustments to the MASS. C.0.P., Local 320, Unit B —
Sergeants for Fiscal Year 2024.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of § from revenue available
for appropriation to fund the MASS. C.0.P., Local 477, Administrator’s Unit C — Police Lieutenants
effective July 1, 2023, with said funds to be distributed to various salary line items by the Town

Accountant, or take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: This article will fund the negotiated adjustments to the MASS. C.O.P., Local 477
Administrator’s Unit C — Police Lieutenants for Fiscal Year 2024.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of § from revenue available
for appropriation to fund the Service Employees International Union (SEIU), Local 888,
Clerical/Library/Dispatchers Chapter effective July 1, 2023, with said funds to be distributed to various
salary line items by the Town Accountant, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: This article will fund the negotiated adjustments to the Service Employees International
Union (SEIU), Local 888, Clerical / Library/Dispatchers Chapter for Fiscal Year 2024.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of S _from revenue available for
appropriation to fund the Service Employees International Union (SEIU), AFL-CIO Local 888, Public Works
Unit A; effective July 1, 2023, with said funds to be distributed to various salary line items by the Town

Accountant, or take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Select Board

21



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Explanation: This article will fund the negotiated adjustments to the Service Employees International
Union (SEIU), AFL-CIO Local 888, Public Works Unit A for Fiscal Year 2024.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of S from revenue available
for appropriation to fund the Service Employees International Union (SEIU), AFL-CIO Local 888, Public
Works Unit B; effective July 1, 2023, with said funds to be distributed to various salary line items by the

Town Accountant, or take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: This article will fund the negotiated adjustments to the Service Employees International
Union (SEIU), AFL-CIO Local 888, Public Works Unit B for Fiscal Year 2024.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to transfer the care, custody, management and control of the following
parcel of Town owned land to the Select Board for the purpose of sale or lease in conjunction with use
of the abutting Boys and Girls Club of Cape Cod, Inc. parcel: a portion of land shown on Assessors’ map
67 as Block 1 and more particularly described on a plan entitled, “Proposed Boys and Girls Club
Expansion”, dated September 8, 2008, a copy of which is on file in the Office of the Town Clerk, and to
authorize the Select Board to execute a deed or a lease therefor on such terms as the Select Board shall
deem proper, and further, to authorize the Select Board to petition the General Court, as may be
necessary, for special legislation authorizing such sale or lease, or take any other action relating thereto.

SEE MAP IN APPENDIX A Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: This article will authorize the lease of additional land to the Boys & Girls Club of Cape Cod,
Inc. for the expansion of the Boys and Girls Club Building located at the municipal complex on Frank E.
Hicks Drive off of the Nathan Ellis Highway (Route 151).

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article
To see if the Town will appropriate and transfer the sum of $152,956 from revenue available for

appropriation to the Human Services Opioid Settlement account, or take any other action relating
thereto. Submitted by the Human Services Committee

Explanation: These funds are a resuit of the statewide opioid settlement agreement and must be used
to implement strategies to assist individuals affected by opioid use.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

22



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Article

To see if the Town will vote to amend General Bylaw, Chapter 170, Use of Waterways, by adding the
following section prohibiting the use of any engine or motor in excess of 10 horsepower and regulating
speed to “headway speed” on Santuit Pond:

Ch. 170 § 19: Santuit Pond Prohibited Uses

A. Purpose. This regulation is intended to limit the disturbance and resuspension of phosphorous
laden sediment into the water column resulting from deep mixing caused by motorized boats on
Santuit Pond, to protect and preserve water quality of the Pond, prevent shoreline erosion, and
limit noise pollution.

B. The operation and use of any engine or motor greater than 10 horsepower in or upon the waters
of Santuit Pond is prohibited. Further, no powered recreational vessel shall operate at speeds
greater than “headway speed”. The operation of vessels owned or authorized by an agency of the
United States Government, Tribal Government, or by a State, County, City, or Town is excluded
from the application of this section. Each violation hereof shall subject the vessel operator/owner
responsible therefor to a penalty of not more than $300.00.

C. “Headway Speed” shall be defined as the minimum speed at which a vessel may be operated to
maintain safe steerage, but not to exceed six miles per hour.

D. Abutter compliance - All “direct abutters” to Santuit Pond will be allowed a 1-year grace period for
compliance with this regulation commencing with approval hereof by the Attorney Generél, Office
of Fishing Boating Access, and the Massachusetts Environmental Police. For purposes of this
section a “direct abutter” shall be defined as any resident or homeowner residing at or owning
property within 300 feet of Santuit Pond. Said resident or homeowner shall receive a pass from the
Department of Natural Resources’ Harbormaster Division to operate outside of the above
restrictions during the 1-year period after regulatory approval hereof.

Submitted by the Department of Natural Resources

Explanation: Santuit Pond’s depth is under 11 feet throughout, with an average depth of only 6.5 feet.
Due to its shallowness and elevated phosphorus levels, the Pond cannot support the use of motors of
more than 10 horsepower. Through the Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness Program and the
completion of a Watershed Management Plan, our consultants from Fuss & O’Neil and The Southeast
New England Partnership Program recommend this horsepower restriction for Santuit Pond to improve
water quality and reduce shoreline erosion. This is one important change necessary for the Pond’s long-

term health.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

23



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Article

To see if the Town will vote to upgrade one part-time Administrative Secretary position (19 hours/week
without benefits) to a full-time Administrative Secretary position within the Department of Natural
Resources with said position to be classified under the Clerical Union, to be effective July 1, 2023, and to
appropriate and transfer the sum of $66,005.15 from revenue available for appropriation with said funds
to be distributed as follows: $26,190.00 to the Department of Natural Resources Full-Time Salary Account;
$379.76 to the Medicare Account, $26,811.00 for the Town’s portion of health insurance;$ 34.56 for the
Town’s portion of life insurance; and $12,589.83 to Barnstable County Retirement or take any other

action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Department of Natural Resources

Explanation: The new full-time Administrative Secretary position is needed to help and assist with the
Department’s billing and invoicing, mooring management, payroll processing, and public affairs. The
Administrative Secretary will allow for a full-time presence at the Department’s new location outside of
Town Hall. He/ she will serve as the primary contact for public relations to allow other staff members to

tend to mission critical affairs away from their office space.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $75,000 from the Waterways
Improvement Fund to the Engineering/Permitting/Dredging and Associated Expense Account or take any
other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Department of Natural Resources and the Waterways Commission

Explanation: This Article will provide funds for various Waterways projects.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to amend §174-25 (H)(12) of the Mashpee Zoning By Law “Table of Use
Regulations” by adding the letters ‘SP’ located in the columns identified as C-1 and C-2, and further by
deleting the phrase, “provided that neighboring properties are effectively protected from any significant
adverse impacts from glare, that any such systems are properly fenced or otherwise secured, and that no
hazardous materials are stored in quantities greater than permitted by other sections of this bylaw,
subject to approval by the Plan Review Committee and Design Review Committee” under the “Type of
Use column” and replacing that phrase with “subject to the provisions of Section 174-45.7”

24



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

|' Type of Use R | Residential | Commerecial | Industrial J
| R3 [R5 1 [c2 [c3 [l |
]

Medium-scale and | -- (—- SP SP -- PR
‘ Large Scale Ground
Mounted Solar Energy ‘ ‘
Systems, subject to the ‘ ’ ‘
provisions of Sec. 174- ‘
45.7 1

Submitted by Planning Board

Explanation: This article would allow the development of medium scale solar energy systems as an
accessory and/or principal use in the residential, commercial and industrial zoning districts with a Special
Permit from the Planning Board in the C-1 and C-2 zoning districts subject to a new special provision 174-
45.7 proposed containing performance standards and design criteria for the use.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to amend §174-31, Land Space Requirements Table by referencing footnote
15 in the Minimum Lot Frontage column title and adding new footnote 15 to read as follows:

15 Minimum lot frontage required for the development of solar energy systems shall be twenty-five (25)
feet. Submitted by Planning Board

Explanation: This article would allow the development of solar energy systems on Iots that have a
minimum of twenty-five (25) feet by amending the footnotes of the Land Space Requirements table in
the Zoning Bylaw. Lot frontage of 150 feet is the minimum requirement for other uses in the Town. The
Town may consider reducing frontage to encourage solar energy on otherwise unbuildable lots. Solar
Energy systems require only one access driveway for maintenance.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of
Article

To see if the Town will vote to add new section 174-45.7: Solar Energy Systems to the Mashpee Zoning
Bylaws as follows:

Solar Energy Systems

A. Purpose and Intent

This section promotes the creation of new small, medium and large-scale, ground-mounted solar energy
systems by providing standards for the placement, design, construction, operation, monitoring,
modification and removal of such installations that address public safety, minimize impacts on scenic,
natural and historic resources and for providing adequate financial assurance for the eventual
decommissioning of such installations. This bylaw is adopted pursuant to the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts Green Communities Act and Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40A Section 3.

25



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

B. General Provisions

1. Small scale ground mounted solar energy systems and roof mounted solar energy systems shall
be considered an accessory use allowed as-of-right in the R-3, R-5, C-1, C-2, C-3, and I-1 districts.
In issuing a building permit for such a system, the Building Inspector shall ensure that neighboring
properties are effectively protected from any adverse impacts arising from glare.

2. Any medium or large-scale solar energy system shall be allowed in the C-1 and C-2 Zoning Districts
only after the issuance of a Special Permit by the Planning Board. In issuing such Special Permit,
the Board shall ensure that neighboring properties are effectively protected from any significant
adverse impacts arising from glare, that any such systems are properly fenced or otherwise
secured, and that no hazardous materials are stored in quantities greater than permitted by other
sections of this bylaw.

3. Any medium or large-scale solar energy system in the I-1 Industrial Zoning District shall be allowed
after review and approval by the Plan Review Committee.

4. The construction and operation of all ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be consistent
with all applicable local, state and federal requirements, including but not limited to all applicable
safety, construction, electrical, and communications requirements. All buildings and fixtures
constituting part of a ground-mounted solar energy system shall be constructed in accordance
with all applicable requirements of the Massachusetts State Building Code.

5. The solar energy system’s owner or operator shall maintain system facilities in good condition.
Maintenance shall include, but not be limited to, painting, structural repairs, and integrity of
security measures. Site access shall be maintained to a level acceptable to the Town’s Fire Chief
and Emergency Management Director. The owner or operator shall be responsible for the cost of
maintaining the ground-mounted solar energy system and any related access road(s).

6. No solar energy system may use panels manufactured with per-and polyfluoroalkyl substances

(PFAS).

C. Dimensional Criteria

1. Small Scale Solar Energy Systems
1. Small scale ground mounted systems shall comply with the setback requirements typical

of the zoning district and shall not exceed fifteen (15’) feet in height.

2. Small scale ground mounted systems shall be exempt from the performance standards
defined in Section G of this chapter.

2. Medium and Large Scale Solar Energy Systems
a. Medium and Large Scale Solar energy systems may be accessory to another principal structure
or use provided that they satisfy the dimensional criteria and performance standards contained

in this section.

b. Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 100 feet from a
public or private way. The Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as
appropriate based on site-specific considerations.

26



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

C. Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 125 feet from any
inhabited Residence, and 100 feet from any property in residential use. For the purposes of this
section, a Residence is defined as the primary living structure and not accessory structures. The
Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as appropriate based on site-specific

considerations.

d. Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 50 feet from any
commercial property or use, and 25 feet from any industrial property or use notwithstanding
the provisions of paragraph 2 above (relative to medium and large-scale solar energy systems).
The Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as appropriate based on site-

specific considerations.

e. Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 50 feet from
abutting conservation land and any property not included in the Ground-mounted solar array
application. The Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as it may deem
appropriate based on site-specific considerations.

f. Ground-mounted systems (medium and large) shall be set back a distance of at least 200 feet
from any river and set back a distance of at least 100 feet from any water and wetlands.

g Fixed tilt Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall have a maximum height of 15 feet above
grade. In the case of single or dual axis tracking Ground-mounted solar energy systems, the
Planning Board may increase the maximum height as it may deem appropriate based on site-
specific considerations.

h. Inverters, energy storage systems, and transmission system substations shall be set back a
distance of at least 200 feet from any residence. The Planning Board may reduce the minimum
setback distance as it may deem appropriate based on site-specific considerations.

D. Special Permits Rules and Application Requirements

A Solar Energy System Special Permit shall not be granted unless each of the following submittal
requirements, in addition to the requirements in §174-24 C Special Permit use, are satisfied:

1
2.
3.

U

A properly completed and executed application form and application fee;

Any requested waivers;

Name, address, phone number and signature of the project proponent, as well as all co-
proponents or property owners, if any;

Name, contact information and signature of any agents representing the project proponent;
Name, address, and contact information for proposed system installer;

Documentation of actual or prospective access and control of the project site sufficient to allow
for construction and operation of the proposed solar energy system;

Proposed hours of operation and construction activity;

Blueprints or drawings of the solar energy system signed by a Massachusetts licensed Registered
Professional Engineer showing the proposed layout of the system and any potential shading from

nearby structures;

27



9.

10.

11.

12,

*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Utility Notification - evidence that the utility company that operates the electrical grid where a
grid-intertie solar energy system is to be located has been informed of the system owner or
operator's intent to install an interconnected facility and acknowledges receipt of such
notification, and a copy of an Interconnection Application filed with the utility including a one or
three line electrical diagram detailing the solar electric installation, associated components, and
electrical interconnection methods, with all Massachusetts Electrical Code (527 CMR § 12.00)
compliant disconnects and overcurrent devices. Off-grid solar energy systems shall be exempt
from this requirement;

Documentation of the major system components to be used, including the electric generating
components, battery or other electric storage systems, transmission systems, mounting system,
inverter, etc.;

Preliminary Operation & Maintenance Plan for the solar energy system, which shall include
measures for maintaining safe access to the installation, storm water management, vegetation
controls, and general procedures for operational maintenance of the installation;

Abandonment & Decommissioning Plan - Any ground-mounted solar energy system which has
reached the end of its useful life or has been abandoned (i.e., when it fails to operate for more
than one year without the written consent of the Planning Board) shall be removed. The owner
or operator shall physically remove the installation within 150 days of abandonment or the
proposed date of decommissioning. The owner or operator shall notify the Planning Board by
certified mail of the proposed date of discontinued operations and plans for removal. The
Abandonment & Decommissioning Plan shall include a detailed description of how all of the
following will be addressed:

a. Physical removal of all structures; equipment, building, security barriers and transmission
lines from the site, including any materials used to limit vegetation.

b. Disposal of all solid and hazardous waste in accordance with local, state, and federal waste
disposal regulations.

c. Stabilization or re-vegetation of the site as necessary to minimize erosion. The Planning
Board may allow landscaping or below-grade foundations left in situ in order to minimize
erosion and disturbance of the site.

d. Description of financial surety for decommissioning - Proponents of ground-mounted solar
energy systems shall provide a form of surety, either through escrow account, bond or
other form of surety approved by the Planning Board to cover the cost of removal in the
event the Town must remove the installation and remediate the landscape, in an amount
and form determined to be commercially reasonable by the Planning Board, but in no
event to exceed more than 125 percent of the cost of removal and compliance with the
additional requirements set forth herein, as determined by the project proponent and the
Town. Such surety will not be required for municipal or state-owned facilities. The project
proponent shall submit a fully inclusive estimate of the costs associated with removal,
prepared by a qualified engineer. The amount shall include a mechanism for calculating
increased removal costs due to inflation.

e. Itshall be a condition of any special permit that all legal documents required to enable the
Town to exercise its rights and responsibilities under the plan to decommission the site,
enter the property and physically remove the installation shall be provided prior to the
issuance of a building permit.

28



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

13. Proof of liability insurance in such form and with policy limits satisfactory to the Planning Board;

14. A storm water management plan prepared by a Massachusetts licensed Registered Professional
Engineer; and

15. A Site Plan, with stamp and signature of the Massachusetts licensed Registered Professional
Engineer that prepared the plan, including the following:

a. Everything required under this bylaw and Site Plan Approval.

b. Existing Conditions Plan, showing property lines, map and lot from the Assessor's records,
and physical features, including roads and topography, for the entire project site, signed
and sealed by a Massachusetts licensed Registered Land Surveyor.

c. Proposed changes to the landscape of the site, grading, vegetation clearing and planting,
exterior lighting, screening vegetation, fencing or structures including their height, and
placement of system components, including solar arrays and related structures and
equipment.

d. An estimate of earthwork operations including the volume of cut and fill and the amount
of soil material to be imported or exported from the site.

e. Locations of wetlands, vernal pools, and Priority Habitat Areas defined by the Natural
Heritage & Endangered Species Program (NHESP).

f. Locations of floodplain area(s).

g. Zoning district designation for the parcel(s) of land comprising the project site (submission
of a copy of a zoning map with the parcel(s) identified is suitable for this purpose).

h. Materials storage and delivery and equipment staging area(s).

i. Location of screening vegetation or structures.

Required Performance Standards — Medium and Large Scale Solar Energy Systems

1. Visual Impact Mitigation — The site plan for a ground-mounted solar energy system shall be
designed to screen the array to the maximum extent practicable, on a year round basis, from
adjacent properties in residential use and from all roadways.

2. Allrequired setbacks shall be left in their undisturbed natural vegetated condition for the duration
of the solar energy system’s installation. In situations where the naturally vegetated condition
within required setbacks is not wooded and does provide adequate screening of the solar array,
the Planning Board may require additional intervention including, but not limited to:

a. Alandscaping plan showing sufficient trees and understory vegetation, of a type common
in natural areas of Mashpee, to replicate a naturally wooded area and to constitute a visual
barrier between the proposed array and neighboring properties and roadways.

b. Berms along property lines and roadways with suitable plantings to provide adequate
screening to neighboring properties and roadways.

3. Lighting - Lighting of ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be limited to that required for
safety and operational purposes, and shall be reasonably shielded from abutting properties.
Lighting shall be directed downward and shall incorporate full cut-off fixtures to reduce light

pollution.

29



4.

10.

*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

signage — Signs on ground-mounted solar energy systems shall comply with all applicable
regulations of this bylaw and/or any Town sign bylaw. A sign shall be required to identify the
owner, operator and interconnected utility and provide a 24-hour emergency contact phone
number. Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall not be used for displaying any advertising

signage.

Utility Connections — Within setback distances and except where soil conditions, location,
property shape, and topography of the site or requirements of the utility provider prevent it, all
utility connections from grid-intertie solar energy systems shall be placed underground. Electrical
transformers for utility interconnections may be above ground if required by the utility provider.

Vegetation Management — All land associated with the ground-mounted solar energy system shall
be covered and grown in natural vegetation. The height of vegetation must be managed by regular
mowing or grazing so as to minimize the amount and height of combustible material available in
case of fire. Herbicides, pesticides, or chemical fertilizers shall not be used to manage vegetation.
To the greatest extent practicable, a diversity of plant species shall be used, with preference given
to species that are native to New England. Use of plants identified by the most recent copy of the
“Massachusetts Prohibited Plant List” maintained by the Massachusetts Department of
Agricultural Resources is prohibited. Management of all vegetated areas shall be maintained
throughout the duration of the solar energy system’s installation through mechanical means
without the use of chemical herbicides.

Noise Generation — Noise generated by ground-mounted solar energy systems and associated
equipment and machinery shail conform to applicable state and local noise regulations, including
the DEP's Division of Air Quality noise regulations, 310 CMR 7.10.

Fencing — Fencing around solar arrays shall provide 6 inches of clearance between the fence
bottom and the ground to allow passage of small wildlife. Clearance shall not exceed 6 inches
unless otherwise approved by the Planning Board in its written decision for good cause. The
Planning Board shall require residential style fencing where necessary to screen the solar energy
systems on a year round basis from adjacent residences.

Land Clearing and Soil Erosion — Clearing of natural vegetation and topsoil shall be limited to what
is necessary for the construction, operation, and maintenance of the ground-mounted solar
energy system. No topsoil removed during construction shall be exported from the site.

Erosion Control and Stormwater — Erosion Control and Stormwater Management notation shall
be included to show that adequate provisions against erosion and adverse impacts of runoff are

appropriately mitigated.

30



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

11. Emergency Services — The ground-mounted solar energy system owner or operator shall provide
a copy of the project summary, electrical schematic, and site plan to the Mashpee Fire
Department, and any other neighboring Fire Department upon request. Upon request the owner
or operator shall cooperate with local emergency services in developing an emergency response
plan. All means of shutting down the solar energy system shall be clearly marked. The owner or
operator shall identify a responsible person for public inquiries throughout the life of the

installation.

F. Waivers

The Planning Board may, upon the prior written request of the applicant, waive any of the
requirements of this Section, and shall state its reasons for doing so, in writing, as part of its decision.

Submitted by Planning Board

Explanation: This article would expand solar energy system uses for medium scale (up to 40,000 square
feet) and large scale (greater than 40,000 square feet) into the C-1 and C-2 Commercial Zoning Districts.
Any medium and large-scale solar energy system proposed in either of those zoning districts would
require an application to the Planning Board for a special permit outlining compliance with the minimum
required performance standards of this article.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to upgrade and create positions at the Library and to appropriate funding
therefor, as follows:

Upgrade one part-time Library Assistant-Youth Services (19.5 hours per week) classified SEIU, Grade I,
to a new full-time Library Assistant -Youth Services position (37.5 hours per week) classified SEIU Grade
Ill, to be effective July 1, 2023; and to appropriate and transfer the sum of $59,267.88 from revenue
available for appropriation, with said funds to be distributed as follows: $20,405.00 to the Library Full-
Time Clerical Salary Account; Medical Insurance Account, $27,882.00; Group Life Insurance Account,
$34.56; Medicare Account, $616.39; and $10,329.93 to Pension Reserve Account.

Upgrade one part-time Library Assistant-Adult Services (19.5 hours per week) classified SEIU, Grade llI, to
a new full-time Library Assistant -Adult Services position (37.5 hours per week) classified SEIU Grade IlI,
to be effective July 1, 2023; and to appropriate and transfer the sum of $58,042.06 from revenue
available for appropriation, with said funds to be distributed as follows: $19,465.00 to the Library Full-
Time Clerical Salary Account; Medical Insurance Account, $27,882.00; Group Life Insurance Account,
$34.56; Medicare Account $600.30; and $10,060.20 to Pension Reserve Account.

31



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Upgrade one part-time Circulation Assistant (19.5 hours per week) classified SEIU, Grade Il, to a new full-
time Circulation Assistant position (37.5 hours per week) classified SEIU Grade I, to be effective July 1,
2023; and to appropriate and transfer the sum of $55,820.54 from revenue available for appropriation,
with said funds to be distributed as follows: $18,417.75 to the Library Full-Time Clerical Salary Account;
Medical Insurance Account, $27,882.00; Group Life Insurance Account, $34.56; Medicare Account
$534.11; and $8952.12 to Pension Reserve Account, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Library Board of Trustees

Explanation: Three existing and funded part-time positions (19.5 hours per week/each) as listed above
will be eliminated and replaced with three full-time positions (37.5 hours per week/each). Due to the
updated figures recorded in the 2020 Census, which reflect the fact that the Town of Mashpee’s
population now exceeds 15,000, the Library has three years to increase hours of operation to 50 hours
per week to meet the full state certification requirements. We are currently at the end of the first year of

the “grace period” to reach this benchmark.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to create one full-time Circulation Assistant position at the Library (37.5 hours
per week) Classified SEIU, Grade ll to be effective July 1, 2023, and to appropriate the and transfer the
sum of $37,402.79 from revenue available for appropriation with said funds to be distributed as follows:
Medical Insurance Account, $27,882.00; Group Life Insurance Account, $34.56; Medicare Account
$534.11; and $8952.12 to Pension Reserve Account, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Library Board of Trustees

Explanation: Two existing and funded part-time Circulation Assistant positions (19.5 hours per
week/each) will be eliminated and replaced with one full-time Circulation Assistant (37.5 hours per week).
Due to the updated figures recorded in the 2020 Census, which reflect the fact that the Town of
Mashpee’s population now exceeds 15,000, the Library has three years to increase hours of operation to
50 hours per week to meet the full state certification requirements. We are currently at the end of the
first year of the “grace period” to reach this benchmark.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $507,250 from the Ambulance
Reserved Receipts account with said funds to be distributed as follows: $500,000 to the Fire Department
Overtime Salary Account and $7,250 to the Medicare expense account, or take any other action relating

thereto.
Submitted by Fire Chief John Phelan

32



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Explanation: This article provides additional funds to cover a projected shortfall in the Fire Department
Salary account. Due to an increase in calls for service, additional staffing is required. The funds will cover
anticipated overtime costs associated with increasing minimum manning. All funds will be transferred
from the Ambulance Reserved Receipts account and will have no impact on the taxes.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see of the Town will vote to amend Section 172-2 (Jurisdiction) of General Bylaw Chapter 172
(Wetlands) to increase the current one hundred (100’) foot buffer zone to wetlands to one hundred and

fifty (150’) feet, as follows:
Ch. 172-2: Jurisdiction:

Except as permitted by the Conservation Commission or as provided in this bylaw, no person shall
commence to remove, fill, dredge, build upon, degrade, discharge into, or otherwise alter the following
resource areas: any freshwater or coastal wetlands; marshes; wet meadows; bogs; swamps; vernal pools;
banks; lakes; ponds; streams; creeks; beaches; dunes; estuaries; the ocean; lands under waterbodies;
lands subject to flooding or inundation by ground water or surface water; lands subject to tidal action,
coastal storm flowage, or flooding; lands within one hundred and fifty (150’) feet of any of the aforesaid
resource areas; rivers; and lands within two hundred (200’) feet of rivers (collectively the “resource areas
protected by this bylaw”). Said resources shall be protected whether or not they border surface waters.

Submitted by the Conservation Commission

Explanation: This article would increase the current one hundred (100’) foot buffer zone to wetlands to
one hundred and fifty (150’) feet in order to provide increased pollution and sediment removal from
waters entering wetlands, and to increase the area available for wildlife habitat.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see of the Town will vote to amend Section 172-7 (A)(1) (Permits, Determinations and Conditions) of
General Bylaw Chapter 172 (Wetlands) to increase the current one hundred (100’) foot buffer zone to
wetlands to one hundred and fifty (150’) feet and increase the current requirement of a fifty (50’) foot
Naturally Vegetated Buffer Strip (NVBS) to seventy five (75’) feet, as follows:

172-7 Permits; Determinations and Conditions:

A. If the Commission, after a public hearing, determines that the activities which are the subject of
the application are likely to have significant or cumulative effect upon the wetland values protected by
this chapter, the Commission, within twenty-one (21) days of the close of the hearing, shall issue or deny
a permit for the activities requested. If it issues a permit, the Commission shall impose conditions which
the Commission deems necessary or desirable to protect those values, and all activities shall be done in

accordance with those conditions.

33



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

1. Lands within one hundred fifty (150’) feet of specific resource areas, and lands within two hundred
(200°) feet of rivers, are presumed important to the protection of these resources because activities
undertaken in close proximity to wetlands, rivers, streams, lakes, ponds, creeks, estuaries, the ocean
and/or other resource areas have a high likelihood of adverse impact upon them, either immediately, as
a consequence of construction, or over time, as a consequence of daily operation or existence of
activities. These adverse impacts from construction and use can include, without limitation, erosion,
siltation, loss of groundwater recharge, poor water quality, and loss of wildlife habitat. The Commission
therefore may require that the applicant maintain a continuous naturally vegetated buffer strip (NVBS)
within the aforesaid one hundred fifty (150°) foot (or two hundred (200’) feet for rivers) area with the aim
of minimizing adverse impacts to resource areas and the wetland values of Chapter 172. (This
requirement will not preclude access pathways through said NVBS, as determined by regulations for this
Chapter.) Said NVBS shall be a minimum of seventy five (75’) feet in width unless the applicant convinces
the Commission (as per the provisions of Section 12 of this Chapter) that:

(a) The NVBS (or part of it) may be disturbed and/or diminished without harm to the values protected
by this Chapter, or

(b) That reducing the scope of work/alteration is not possible.

Submitted by the Conservation Commission
Explanation: This article would increase the current one hundred (100’) foot buffer zone to wetlands to
one hundred and fifty (150) feet and increase the current fifty (50’) foot naturally vegetated buffer strip
(NVBS) to seventy-five (75’) feet in order to provide increased pollution and sediment removal from
waters entering wetlands, and to increase the area available for wildlife habitat.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to authorize and empower the Select Board to prepare a plan laying out and
defining Watson Drive and to accomplish said purpose and for expenses related thereto, the Town vote
to appropriate and transfer from revenue available for appropriation $10,000 to the Watson Dr|ve
Roadways Account, or take any other action relating thereto.

SEE MAP IN APPENDIX A Submitted by Petition

Explanation: This Article authorizes the Town to layout and define Watson Drive and to appropriate
funding for this purpose.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to amend its Bylaws by amending Chapter 172 Wetlands, §172-2 Jurisdiction,
to increase the buffer zone to wetlands by replacing the words “on hundred (100’) feet of any of thé
aforesaid resource areas;” with the words “one hundred and fifty (150’) feet of any of the aforesaid
resource areas;”, or take any other action relating thereto.

'Y

Submitted by Petition

34



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Explanation: This article would increase the current one hundred (100’) foot buffer zone to wetlands to
one hundred and fifty (150°) feet in order to provide increased pollution and sediment removal from
waters entering wetlands, and to increase the area available for wildlife habitat.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to amend Subsection 172-7.A.1 of its Wetlands Bylaws by replacing the term
"one hundred (100') feet" in its first sentence with the term "one hundred fifty (150') feet", replacing the
term "one hundred (100') foot" in its third sentence with the term "one hundred fifty (150') foot" and
replacing the term "fifty (50') feet" in its fifth sentence with the term "seventy-five (75') feet", or take any

other action relating thereto.
Submitted by Petition

Explanation: This article would increase the current one hundred (100’) foot buffer zone to wetlands to
one hundred and fifty (150’) feet and increase the current fifty (50’) foot naturally vegetated buffer strip
(NVBS) to seventy-five (75’) feet in order to provide increased pollution and sediment removal from
waters entering wetlands, and to increase the area available for wildlife habitat.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to authorize and empower the Select Board to prepare a plan laying out and
defining Blue Castle Drive and to accomplish said purpose and for expenses related thereto, the Town
vote to appropriate and transfer from revenue available for appropriation $10,000 to the Blue Castle
Roadways Account, or take any other action relating thereto.

SEE MAP IN APPENDIX A Submitted by Petition

Explanation: This article authorizes the Town to layout and define Blue Castle Drive and to appropriate
funding for that purpose.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to approve the following additions pertaining to Santuit Pond to the
Waterways Regulations Ch.170: Prohibit the use of any engine or motor over 10 horsepower, and regulate
speed to “headway speed.” Specific language below:

35



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Ch. 170 § 19: Santuit Pond Prohibited Uses

A. The operation and use of any engine or motor greater than 10 horsepower in or upon the waters of
Santuit Pond is prohibited; further no powered recreational vehicle shall operate at speeds greater
than “headway speed.” Exceptions include vessels owned or authorized by an agency of the United
States Government, Tribal Government, or by a State, County, City, or Town. Each violation shall make
a person liable to a penalty of not more than $300.00. This restriction is intended to limit the
disturbance and resuspension of phosphorous laden sediment into the water column resulting from
deep mixing caused by use of motorized boats, to protect and preserve water quality in the Pond,
prevent shoreline erosion, and limit noise pollution.

B. “Headway Speed” shall be defined as the minimum speed at which a vessel may be operated to
maintain safe steerage, but not to exceed six miles per hour.

C. Time to compliance - All “direct abutters” to Santuit Pond will be allowed a 1 year grace period to come
into compliance once this regulation is approved by the Attorney General, Office of Fishing Boating
Access, and the Massachusetts Environmental Police.

D. A “Direct Abutter” shall be defined as any resident or homeowner within 300 feet of Santuit Pond.
Said resident or homeowner shall receive a pass from the Department of Natural Resources’
Harbormaster Division to operate outside of the above horsepower restrictions for a 1 year period after
regulatory approval.

or take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by Petition

Explanation: Santuit Pond’s depth is under 11 feet throughout, with an average depth of only 6.5 feet.
Due to its shallowness and elevated phosphorus levels, the Pond cannot support motors of more than 10
horsepower. Through the Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness Program and the completion of a
Watershed Management Plan, our experts from Fuss & O’Neil and The Southeast New England
Partnership Program recommend this horsepower restriction for Santuit Pond to improve water quality
and reduce shoreline erosion. This is one important change necessary for the Pond’s long term health.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to amend §174-25 (H)(12) of the Mashpee Zoning Bylaw Table of Use
Regulations by replacing §174-25 (H)(12) in its entirety with the following:

' |
Type of Use | Residential Commercial | Industria ‘

: e
R-3 R-5 |C1 C-2 ‘ C-3 -1

(12) Medium-scale and Large-scale - - SP SP - PR
ground mounted solar energy ‘
systems subject to the provisions

of §174-45.7: Solar Energy ‘
Systems

Submitted by Petition

36



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Explanation: This article would allow the development of medium- and large-scale ground mounted solar
energy systems in the commercial (C-1) and (C-2) zoning districts with a Special Permit (SP) from the
Planning Board and in the industrial (I-1) zoning district by approval of Site Plan Review per the standards
for the placement, design, construction, operation, monitoring, modification, and removal of such
installations as set by §174-45.7: Solar Energy Systems of the Mashpee Zoning Bylaws.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to add new section 174-45.7: Solar Energy Systems to the Mashpee Zoning
Bylaws as follows:

Solar Energy Systems

Purpose and Intent
This section promotes the creation of small, medium and large-scale, ground-mounted solar energy

systems by providing standards for the placement, design, construction, operation, monitoring,
modification and removal of such installations that address public safety, minimize impacts on scenic,
natural and historic resources and for providing adequate financial assurance for the eventual
decommissioning of such installations.

General Provisions
A. Small scale ground mounted solar energy systems and roof mounted solar energy systems shall be

considered an accessory use allowed as-of-right in the R-3, R-5, C-1, C-2, C-3, and I-1 districts. In issuing
such building permit, the Building Inspector shall ensure that neighboring properties are effectively
protected from any adverse impacts from glare.

B. Any medium or large scale solar energy system shall be allowed in the C-1 and C-2 Zoning Districts
only after the issuance of a Special Permit by the Planning Board. In issuing such Special Permit, the
Board shall ensure that neighboring properties are effectively protected from any significant adverse
impacts from glare, that any such systems are properly fenced or otherwise secured, and that no
hazardous materials are stored in quantities greater than permitted by other sections of this bylaw.
Any medium or large scale solar energy system shall be allowed as-of-right in the I-1 Zoning District
subject to approval the Plan Review Committee and the Design Review Committee. The Plan Review
Committee and the Design Review Committee shall ensure that neighboring properties are effectively
protected from any significant adverse impacts from glare, that any such systems are properly fenced
or otherwise secured, and that no hazardous materials are stored in quantities greater than permitted
by other sections of this bylaw.

C. The construction and operation of all ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be consistent with
all applicable local, state and federal requirements, including but not limited to all applicable safety,
construction, electrical, and communications requirements. All buildings and fixtures forming part of
a ground-mounted solar energy system shall be constructed in accordance with the Massachusetts

State Building Code.

37



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

D. The solar energy system’s owner or operator shall maintain the facility in good condition.
Maintenance shall include, but not be limited to, painting, structural repairs, and integrity of security
measures. Site access shall be maintained to a level acceptable to the local Fire Chief and Emergency
Management Director. The owner or operator shall be responsible for the cost of maintaining the
ground-mounted solar energy system and any access road(s).

Dimensional Criteria

Small Scale Solar Energy Systems

1.

Small scale ground mounted systems shall comply with the setback requirements typical of the
zoning district and shall not exceed fifteen (15’) feet in height.

Small scale ground mounted systems shall be exempt from the performance standards defined in
Section G of this chapter.

Medium and Large Scale Solar Energy Systems

1.

Medium and Large Scale Solar energy systems may be accessory to another principal structure or
use provided that they satisfy the dimensional criteria and performance standards contained in

this section.

Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 100 feet from a
public or private way. The Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as

appropriate based on site-specific considerations.

Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 125 feet from any
inhabited Residence, and 100 feet from any property in residential use. For the purposes of this
section, a Residence is defined as the primary living structure and not accessory structures. The
Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as appropriate based on site-specific

considerations.

Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 50 feet from any
commercial property or use, and 25 feet from any industrial property or use notwithstanding the
provisions of paragraph 2 above (relative to medium and large scale solar energy systems). The
Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as appropriate based on site-specific

considerations.

Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 50 feet from abutting
conservation land and any property not included in the Ground-mounted solar array application.
The Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as appropriate based on site-
specific considerations.

Ground-mounted systems (medium and large) shall be set back a distance of at least 200 feet from
any river and set back a distance of at least 100 feet from any water and wetlands.

Fixed tilt Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall have a maximum height of 15 feet above
grade. In the case of single or dual axis tracking Ground-mounted solar energy systems, the
Planning Board may increase the maximum height as appropriate based on site-specific
considerations.

38



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

8. Inverters, energy storage systems, and transmission system substations shall be set back a
distance of at least 200 feet from any residence. The Planning Board may reduce the minimum
setback distance as appropriate based on site-specific considerations.

F. Special Permits Rules and Application Requirements

A Solar Energy System Special Permit shall not be granted unless each of the following requirements,
in addition to the requirements in §174-24 C Special Permit use, are satisfied:

1.
2.
3.

o

~

10.

11.

12,

A properly completed and executed application form and application fee

Any requested waivers

Name, address, phone number and signature of the project proponent, as well as all co-
proponents or property owners, if any

Name, contact information and signature of any agents representing the project proponent
Name, address, and contact information for proposed system installer

Documentation of actual or prospective access and control of the project site sufficient to allow
for construction and operation of the proposed solar energy system

Proposed hours of operation and construction activity

Blueprints or drawings of the solar energy system signed by a Massachusetts licensed Registered
Professional Engineer showing the proposed layout of the system and any potential shading
from nearby structures

Utility Notification - evidence that the utility company that operates the electrical grid where a
grid-intertie solar energy system is to be located has been informed of the system owner or
operator's intent to install an interconnected facility and acknowledges receipt of such
notification, and a copy of an Interconnection Application filed with the utility including a one
or three line electrical diagram detailing the solar electric installation, associated components,
and electrical interconnection methods, with all Massachusetts Electrical Code (527 CMR §
12.00) compliant disconnects and overcurrent devices. Off-grid solar energy systems shall be
exempt from this requirement.

Documentation of the major system components to be used, including the electric generating
components, battery or other electric storage systems, transmission systems, mounting system,
inverter, etc.

Preliminary Operation & Maintenance Plan for the solar energy system, which shall include
measures for maintaining safe access to the installation, storm water management, vegetation
controls, and general procedures for operational maintenance of the installation
Abandonment & Decommissioning Plan - Any ground-mounted solar energy system which has
reached the end of its useful life or has been abandoned (i.e., when it fails to operate for more
than one year without the written consent of the Planning Board) shall be removed. The owner
or operator shall physically remove the installation within 150 days of abandonment or the
proposed date of decommissioning. The owner or operator shall notify the Planning Board by
certified mail of the proposed date of discontinued operations and plans for removal. The
Abandonment & Decommissioning Plan shall include a detailed description of how all of the
following will be addressed:

a. Physical removal of all structures; equipment, building, security barriers and transmission
lines from the site, including any materials used to limit vegetation.

b. Disposal of all solid and hazardous waste in accordance with local, state, and federal waste
disposal regulations.

39



C.

*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Stabilization or re-vegetation of the site as necessary to minimize erosion. The Planning
Board may allow landscaping or below-grade foundations left in situ in order to minimize
erosion and disturbance of the site.

Description of financial surety for decommissioning - Proponents of ground-mounted solar
energy systems shall provide a form of surety, either through escrow account, bond or
other form of surety approved by the Planning Board to cover the cost of removal in the
event the Town must remove the installation and remediate the landscape, in an amount
and form determined to be commercially reasonable by the Planning Board, but in no
event to exceed more than 125 percent of the cost of removal and compliance with the
additional requirements set forth herein, as determined by the project proponent and the
Town. Such surety will not be required for municipal or state-owned facilities. The project
proponent shall submit a fully inclusive estimate of the costs associated with removal,
prepared by a qualified engineer. The amount shall include a mechanism for calculating
increased removal costs due to inflation.

It shall be a condition of any special permit that all legal documents required to enable the
Town to exercise its rights and responsibilities under the plan to decommission the site,
enter the property and physically remove the installation shall be provided prior to the
issuance of a building permit.

13. Proof of liability insurance

14. A storm water management plan prepared by a Massachusetts licensed Registered Professional
Engineer

15. A Site Plan, with stamp and signature of the Massachusetts licensed Registered Professional
Engineer that prepared the plan, including the following:

a.
b.

Everything required under this bylaw and Site Plan Approval

Existing Conditions Plan, showing property lines, map and lot from the Assessor's records,
and physical features, including roads and topography, for the entire project site, signed
and sealed by a Massachusetts licensed Registered Land Surveyor

Proposed changes to the landscape of the site, grading, vegetation clearing and planting,
exterior lighting, screening vegetation, fencing or structures including their height, and
placement of system components, including solar arrays and related structures and
equipment

An estimate of earthwork operations including the volume of cut and fill and the amount
of soil material to be imported or exported from the site

Locations of wetlands, vernal pools, and Priority Habitat Areas defined by the Natural
Heritage & Endangered Species Program (NHESP)

Locations of floodplain area(s)

Zoning district designation for the parcel(s) of land comprising the project site (submission
of a copy of a zoning map with the parcel(s) identified is suitable for this purpose)
Materials storage and delivery and equipment staging area(s)

Location of screening vegetation or structures

40



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Required Performance Standards — Medium and Large Scale Solar Energy Systems
Visual Impact Mitigation — The site plan for a ground-mounted solar energy system shall be
designed to screen the array to the maximum extent practicable year round from adjacent

properties in residential use and from all roadways.

All required setbacks shall be left in their undisturbed natural vegetated condition for the duration
of the solar energy system’s installation. In situations where the naturally vegetated condition
within required setbacks is not wooded and does provide adequate screening of the solar array,
the Planning Board may require additional intervention including, but not limited to:

a. Alandscaping plan showing sufficient trees and understory vegetation, of a type common
in natural areas of Mashpee, to replicate a naturally wooded area and to constitute a visual
barrier between the proposed array and neighboring properties and roadways

b. Berms along property lines and roadways with suitable plantings to provide adequate
screening to neighboring properties and roadways.

Lighting — Lighting of ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be limited to that required for
safety and operational purposes, and shall be reasonably shielded from abutting properties.
Lighting shall be directed downward and shall incorporate full cut-off fixtures to reduce light

pollution.

Signage — Signs on ground-mounted solar energy systems shall comply with all applicable
regulations of this bylaw and/or any Town sign bylaw. A sign shall be required to identify the
owner, operator and interconnected utility and provide a 24-hour emergency contact phone
number. Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall not be used for displaying any advertising

signage.

Utility Connections — Within setback distances and except where soil conditions, location,
property shape, and topography of the site or requirements of the utility provider prevent it, all
utility connections from grid-intertie solar energy systems shall be placed underground. Electrical
transformers for utility interconnections may be above ground if required by the utility provider.

Vegetation Management — All land associated with the ground-mounted solar energy system shall
be covered and grown in natural vegetation. The height of vegetation must be managed by regular
mowing or grazing so as to minimize the amount and height of combustible material available in
case of fire. Herbicides, pesticides, or chemical fertilizers shall not be used to manage vegetation.
To the greatest extent practicable, a diversity of plant species shall be used, with preference given
to species that are native to New England. Use of plants identified by the most recent copy of the
“Massachusetts Prohibited Plant List” maintained by the Massachusetts Department of
Agricultural Resources is prohibited. Management of all vegetated areas shall be maintained
throughout the duration of the solar energy system’s installation through mechanical means
without the use of chemical herbicides.

Noise Generation — Noise generated by ground-mounted solar energy systems and associated
equipment and machinery shall conform to applicable state and local noise regulations, including
the DEP's Division of Air Quality noise regulations, 310 CMR 7.10.

41



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

8. Fencing — Fencing around solar arrays shall provide 6 inches of clearance between the fence
bottom and the ground to allow passage of small wildlife. Clearance shall not exceed 6 inches
unless otherwise approved by the Planning Board in its written decision for good cause.
Residential style fencing is necessary to screen the solar energy systems year round from adjacent

residences.

9. Land Clearing and Soil Erosion — Clearing of natural vegetation and topsoil shall be limited to what
is necessary for the construction, operation and maintenance of the ground-mounted solar energy
system. No topsoil removed during construction shall be exported from the site.

10. Erosion Control and Stormwater — Erosion Control and Stormwater Management notation shall
be included to show that adequate provisions against erosion and adverse impacts of runoff are

appropriately mitigated.

11. Emergency Services — The ground-mounted solar energy system owner or operator shall provide
a copy of the project summary, electrical schematic, and site plan to the Mashpee Fire
Department, and any other neighboring Fire Department upon request. Upon request the owner
or operator shall cooperate with local emergency services in developing an emergency response
plan. All means of shutting down the solar energy system shall be clearly marked. The owner or
operator shall identify a responsible person for public inquiries throughout the life of the

installation.
Submitted by Petition
Explanation: This section promotes the creation of new small, medium and large-scale, ground-mounted
solar energy systems by providing standards for the placement, design, construction, operation,
monitoring, modification and removal of such installations that address public safety, minimize impacts
on scenic, natural and historic resources and for providing adequate financial assurance for the eventual

decommissioning of such installations.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article
To see if the Town will vote to amend the Zoning Bylaws by deleting in its entirety section §174-17.1 Raze

and Replace. or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by Petition

Explanation: Article removes the ability of Board of Appeals to approve the raze/replacement of pre-
existing/non-conforming dwellings by Special Permit. Passed in 2018, §174-17.1 Raze and Replace has
not been employed in the spirit promised resulting in detrimental building height, lot coverage, and
impacts on  natural resources. Structures may still be altered under §174-17
Continuance/Extensions/Alterations.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

THIS CONCLUDES THE BUSINESS OF THE ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

42



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

And you are hereby directed to serve this Warrant by posting up attested copies thereof, one at the Town
Hall, one at the Post Office, and one each on the bulletin boards, thirty days at least before said meeting.

Hereof fail not and make return of this Warrant with your doings thereon to the Town Clerk at the time
and place of said meeting.

Given under our hands this 20th day of March in the year two thousand and twenty three.

Per Order of,
Select Board

David W. Weeden, Chair

John J. Cotton, Vice Chair

Thomas F. O’Hara, Clerk

Carol A. Sherman

Michaela Wyman-Colombo

43



*DRAFT #1 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

APPENDIX A
Annual Town Meeting Article #
Map — Boys & Girls Club of Cape Cod Proposed Expansion

/ FLor \\ I 1'
MAPST LU \ ‘ r

) \ &

raream 20 > A i
i iy}

N I'\m. i ~ E\ ’}

s IO \\\ S
_& //// ‘: | boss ‘_\_\:‘)l.&f(’/'f;
&n ! ,,/If/-‘ .ﬂ-
MMASREEC, - ""%
P | el
3| IS NS oy
T

—

T ! ¥ H
| o S

Annual Town Meeting Article #
Map - Watson Drive

Annual Town Meeting Article #
Map — Blue Castle Drive




